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ANNUAL REPORT ; . ; . .
" For the year ended 31 December 2022 ) ) BRI : St

. The Trustees who are also Dlrectors for the purposes of company Iaw present thelr annuatreport ’
together wrth the audited financial statements for the year ended.31 December 2022.: '

~ The. Dlrectors/Trustees are one and the same and in S|gn|ng as Trustees they are also S|gn|ng the -
strategic report sectrons |n their capacrty as Durectors A A . e

© ~“This combmed report satlsfres the legal requrrements for
.a Directors! Report of a charitable company, . . - S e ] S -
a Strategrc Report ‘unider the Companies Act 2006 and . T oeSeLUTT T T LT ool i
aTrustees Annual Report 'under the Char|t|es Act 2011 LTI T T i e

' LEGAL OBJECTS

7 The Dnocese of Guildford covers most ofSurrey and North East Hampshrre one pansh |n West Sussexr R
“ " and onemthe London- Borough omegston S e B B

- The Gurldford Drocesan Board of Fmance (GDBF) s prlncrpal object is to promote asssst and advance S
s the work of the Church of England in the Dlocese of Gurldford by actrng as the flnanCIaI execut|ve of
the Gmldford Dlocesan Synod : . - -

B :.-The DBF has the followrng statutory responsublllttes B . :
4. the management of glebe property . and investments to generate income to’ support the cost ~ =
of stipends arlsrng from the Endowment and Glebe Measure 1976 and the Church Property

Measure 2018;.

W ATk the'repairof benefice houses as’ the Dlocesan Parsonage Board under the Reparr of Benefrce'—f cr e

. Buildings | Measure 1972; P -l e - T S e e
iii. ~ the management of mvestments and the custodlanshlp of assets relatmg to church schools )
" ‘under the Diocesan Board of Education Measure 2021; and’ )
‘iv. . the custodianship-of permanent: endowment and real property assets relating to trusts held‘ S
=+ .'by Incumbents and Archdeacons and by Parochial- Church Councils. (PCCs) ‘as. Diocesan - -
: -'.-'Authonty under :the Incumbents and Churchwardens (Trusts) ‘Measure 1964 and the'-- -
'~Paroch|al Church Councrls (Powers) Measure 1956. : C '

The strategic priorities of the DBF are established by the Diocesan Synod in commu‘nication with -
Deanery Synods, PCCs, and the Bishop of Guildford (in respect of his responsibility for the provrsron
. ofthecureofsouls) e y C e - L B e

T: 01483 790300 E.. mfo@cofegurldford org uk www cofegulldford org.uk . ) ) §age |7 . ) - ‘:_._:__;
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STRATEGIC AIMS
Smce its Iaunch in September 2016 the: Dlocese of Gurldford has commltted |tse|f to. the vrsron of a.
‘Transforming Church Transforming Lives (TCTL) Much has been achieved since that time. More than
~ ahundred new worshlpplng communities have been. blrthed within our parlshes reachmg out to
- those with whom our regular pattern of services often fails to connect We have prayed ourpartina -
. 'remarkable 40% increase across the nation .of. men “and. women offermg themselves for primary .
.+ - leadership inthe church. In 2019 we recorded our frrst growth fora decade in the ‘number of adults .
"(up 2. 5%) and cthren (up 10%) worshlppmg in our churches durmg an average week :

T 'Meanwhlle many church communmes have become ore" mtentlonal and purposefurabout thelr
o -mission and calling, seekmg God for fresh direction rather than guvmg waytoa narratlve of gradual
and inevitable decline. :

T V"The pandemic of 2020 '22'ha'§ had.a major impact on every aspect of our lives, not leastour lifeas'a- - -~ .. " -
*+ == = - church; and it’s still too early to measure just-what-that |mpact will prove to bé in the longer term: - -7 - -
“: - What-was clear, though, is that we needed to"refresh our vision of a Transformrng Church, = .-
"Transformlng L/ves burldmg on what has been’ achleved in'the past but Iooklng to a future jn whrch
- our calhng isto be ’humbler S|mpler bolder inour servrce of a God who makes all thmgs new. )
In renewrng our commrtment toa ’Transformlng Church Transformlng Lives’, our 'vision s of ar
" -diverse, growing, mtergeneratlonal church at the heart of each community, worklng alongsrde our’
chaplamcnes and schools in Irvmg and preclalmmg the Good News of God in Jesus Chrrst w i

.The TCTL mission strategy envisages ;indilv.id‘uavlvs and church communitie'sﬂopen to the transfo'rming' o
work of God’s Spirit in-their own lives, and so becoming agents of Christ’s transformation to the world

. _-around them. It is not about asking people to.work harder, but to work sharper - becoming more
mtentlonal and focussed in how we pray and what we are seeklng to do. At its heart lies the vrsuon:. L
ofa growing, V|brant and generous Christian movement, empowered by the Sprrlt androotedinword .
andsacrament, which confldently proclalms and lives out the Good_ News of Jesus Christ across the ' )
reglonandbeyond S L. C R ST

.- : - T:01483 790305 g igfo@gofeguildford.opg.ukQwvv,jéofeg:'ildford.org.uk' -— < - Page { 3-_ ,;_‘ B
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‘ACTIVITlES AND ACHlEVEMENTS

) The followihg went well:

" Strategic: we completed and promulgated the refresh of TCTL mcludmg e:ght areas of strateglc
intent; we establlshed |mplementatlon plans for six-of. those areas with two to be completed in

R ~W|thanew DBE establlshed - ’ Ea A R e

o " Parish facmg our revntallsatlon work wnth our most chaIIenged parlshes contlnued to make

o S .progress the |mplementat|on of plans to revntalrse central Godalmmg is partlcularly noteworthy,

LUILIIT - Cthe Parish:Needs Process (PNP.- a frameéwork protess to help parishes together plan’how to grow.
- e disciples, d|ver51ty and community within their-deaneries) was successfully completed in four

T Ce +2023; the new Dlocesan Board of Educatlon (DBE) measure scheme was adopted and submltted -

- = 7 7+ deanefies and-in"progress across another four at the ‘end of the year in line with-plans; ' we -~ *

successfully gathered data, reported and tracked -all. PNP engagements and consultancy
o " - --delivered usmganew Customer*ReIatnonshnp database S : : - -

e BLE "'.‘Safeguardmg the mdependent past casés review (PCR2) of our safeguardmg was completed and
the report was widely communicated, providing affirmation to our current safeguarding and‘an
. .action plan was developed-and is'now.in |mplementat|on to take forward the recommendatlons .

~ for further improvement. i ~ -
e NetZero: a diocesan net zero carbon, plan was developed and approved . .

- e -Staff: considerable progress was made in° addressmg issues identified in-the. 2021 staf‘f survey,

" ‘new core values and behaviours were developed and launched in Juhe with-groups establlshed

~-_to continue to- develop spmtuality, communications and social engagement.

- e Finance: parish share recoveries continued to improve and Synod agreed a 3023 budget with

only a 1 5% nominal increase desplte the high rate of- mflatlon thanks to the ellmmatlon of the -

- -clergy pension deficit, the |mproved share recovery position and the Church House savings made
in 2020/21. .

e Property: we completed 60 qumquenmal surveys and contlnued to make progress on addressmg '
: ""mamtenance backlogs and development pro;ects '

: However, the followmg couId have ‘gone better ) T e : ‘
Staffmg it was a challengmg recruitment enwronment and we had some long vacancies in key §
* posts which delayed a number of initiatives. On the positive side, many staff did step-up to fill .
“the gaps caused by the vacancies and most of those key vacancies have now been filled."
. Dlgltal the planned transition to sharepoint has proved challengmg = key staff vacanCles (lT
 Director, Diocesari Secretary) delayed its dellvery

| T:01483 790300 £: info@cofeguildford.org.uk. www.cofeguildford.org.uk - ... |
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FUTURE PLANS s “

Mlssmn - : : -
e Parish Needs Process by end of 2023 90% of parlshes to dlscern and create a Church
~Development Plan that: advances the pnorltles of TCTL and 50% assessed as successfully
_:lmplementmgthelr plahs.” -~ = : - S : - : - T )
_ e . Revitalisation: by -end of 2023 11 further parlshes to be successfully lmplementmg thelr R ‘ R
. _revitalisation plans. . - - o R
e Fraining & Layleadersh|p mcrease in. number of panshes engaged m a Iay trammg pathway by '_ e -
o ‘i‘30%by end of 2023; at least 17 Parishés engaged-in lay leadership training pathways forthe first - ’
_t|me plans for growmg our Local Mmlstry Programme were developed and |mplementatlon - _'
started -

=

_ -Educatlon ] - ) . . o
- . Academles and School Organlsatuon mcrease capac1ty in academy sector to ensure that at Ieast
20 Church Schools, .convert to academy status in the next three years. (by 2026); to support
: govermng ‘bodieés j Jom Church Multi- Academy Trusts. through brokermg solutions as necessary
: " & School Efféctiveness: ensure that vulnerable schools are pro- actlvely fonitored-and supported
-7 ®- "so'they maintain their Good and Outstanding grades it their next inspection (curreiitly 93%). -
Y ) 'Chnstlan Distinctiveness: prowde trammg and support for alt Church schools and'MATs onthe "
" -new 2023 SIAMS framework so they are adequately prepared and mamtam or lmprove the :
ASIAMS inspection'grade.” © ) S T RIS SRS
.- e School Burldlngs -realise the sale_or long team Iease of srtes mcludmg Dunsfold Ablnger
. Leatherhead, Ripley, Ockley and Send. . : :
" ‘e Decarbonisation: secure Public Sector’ Decarbomsatlon Scheme (PSDS) funds to replace boulers
- LED lighting, windows and insulation to our Church school butldmgs R

B fOperatrens R . - . . . .
. : s . Safeguarding: 80A+ of actlons from PCR2 recommendat|ons on track at end of 2023 70%+ of
© . parishes keeplng their entry on the Parish Safeguardlng Dashboard up to date 70%+ of parlshes
promptly refer safeguarding issues to the diocesan safeguarding team. . . .
- e 'Finance: £300K of income allocated to fund mission initiatives.
. e Property: Ten sites with firm development potential. identified; development plans with
..'r ... : -timelines approved; by year end, the implementation of at least eight of these-are on track; .20 STl
~ surplus residential properties identified for sale, dlsposal plans with tlmellnes approved by year o
“end, implementation plans at least 90% on track.
e IT: Sharepoint/Microsoft 365 - fully implemented and Iegacy systems closed; property
management solution selected and implemented.
“ e *Communications: new website launched in May 23; online ministry toolkit and resources rolled
out in December '2023; Rebranding to accommodate TCTL work and TCTL stories of
* transformation shared.
"o~ Office‘Move: Plans and consents in'placé to enableé necessary building works to be completed
" ready for move in to Stag Hl|l inJanuary 2025 :

T:01483 790300 E: info@cofeguildford.org.uk www.cofeguildford.org.uk -
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FINANCIALREVIEW

Fnancral Performance -

Tota! income for the year was £16 149 000 (2021 £15 010 000) Parlsh share contnbutlons were
~£11,802,000 (2021 £11, 530, 000) “There was a contmumg recovery in the collection_ rate to’ 97:3%

' '?(2021 95.5% 2020 91. 8%) agalnst the amount requested approachmg pre-pandemic_fevels (2019_ T

~98 7%) Income from statutory fees (weddmgs & funerals) was £373 000 (2021 -£407 ODO)

The GDBF budgets to b‘reak even on |ts general fund before any capltal gams/losses Covrd 19 has
introducéd a significant degree of uncertalnty in financia plannlng ‘Parish sShate’ receipts recovered .
better than budgeted resultlng in a net surplus on general funds of £186 000 (2021 £317 000 o
: surplus) The Trustees have aIIocated £150 000 of this surplus to prowde grant support to parnshes
-~ in2023. : )

There wasan overall net increase. in funds of £12 285, 000 (2021 £49 284 000) Property values of: -
tanglble flxed assets contmued to increase galmng by. £11 240 000 (2021: £44,344, 000) investment- :
"-values however overall fell durlng the year resulting in a. net deficit of £346,000.(2021: £4 284,000 -
surplus) There was a net actuarial galn on pensnon funds of £113, OOO (2021 £34,000 loss).. R

- ,The flnanc:al stabthty of the DBF depends on the flnancral strength of its panshes -This, apphes .
“particularly tfo- Guildford which-tacks histori¢ réserves and has ‘the ‘highest-dependency on parish =~ .-~
. " "share of .any ‘Diocese. ~ Covid-19 has had a significant “irhpact on “parish. finances reducing parish -
< «.= .- . .. income on average by some 20%, partlcularly because of disappearing rental income. Many were.. . .- ..
’ ) - able to mmgate ‘this through-cost savings, raising additional donations-from Church members and/or -
utlhsmg reserves ‘However, ‘we have-moved from' having'c. 10% of panshes withsignificant financial -
issuesto c 30%." We |mplemented a“Health and. viability’ review ( of all our’ parishesin'2021. and work™ " * .
on that contlnues implementing a srgnlflcant programme of re- organlsatlons including new pIantst_ '
and growth |n|t|at|ves to address the Iong term sustalnablllty of our parlshes and therefore of the
" DBF:-" - - S

. Balance sheet position: _ el TR 3

' ) The balance shee_t po‘siti_on remains strong H_owever, vvhile net assets at the 'balanee sheet date
totalled £227m (2021: £215m), most of that represents properties in use for ministry whose value
amounted to £197m (2021: £186m).- Much of the remainder of the assets shown in the balance’ .

sheet are held in restricted funds and cannot necessarily be used for the general purposes Note 21
- -gives further-detail of the altocation of assetsto furds.

Reserves policy -
Free.reserves
Recognising that the Dnocese is heavnly reliant on parlsh share recenpts and that the major
expenditure is on.the clergy and lay staff to keepthe organisation in operation, the Bishop’s Council
has set a minimum level of general free reserves, excluding fixed assets, of two months’ staff and
" stipend costs ‘which for 2022 was £1.4m. The balance ‘of reserves excluding fixed assets on the
.22 - .general-fund.at 31.December was £2:1m (2021: £2.0m).. o T

The DBF also has™ a ‘policy of holding on deposnt ‘or otherwise readily availablé within the Giebe,

Pastoral Account or other suitable funds, sufficient cash over and above funds to meet normal cash- -
.. 7.7 . flowstobeableto purchase two.houses’ of modest value. At 31 December 2022, the.DBF had available .
-t - cash balances “less short-term borrowings: of £2 Om (2021 £2 3m) excludmg funds restncted to R
CLnT T i sehools andetherspecrflc purposes ISR SR L o R

. .. T:01483 790300 E:info@cofeguildford.org.uk wwwicofegyildford.orguk = s . . Page |6
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Designated funds — -
_The Trustees may desrgnate unrestrrcted feserves to be’ ‘retairied for an agreed purpose where thrs )
is. consrdered to be prudent. Such desrgnated reserves are revrewed on an annual basis and returned
to'the general fund in the event that the purpose of their designation is no Ionger consrdered to'be
. adequate justification for therr retention:. The balances and the intended use of each reserve are set-

out |n notes'21and 22 At 31 December 2022 total desrgnated reserves were £2 4m (2021 £2 Sm) T

Restrrcted and endowment funds ‘ CLe ‘ C S e
. As at.31 December2022- restncted funds were £2. 6m (2021, £2 Sm) and. endowment funds £220 2m -
: — (2021 £208 -2m). The baIances and purposes of theseare setout |n notes 21 and 22 ’

Grant making policy -
‘Theé DBF gives grants from’ funds established in the annual budget which'is approved by Synod and
-isin Ime wrth |ts objectlves The main grants gnven in the year are set out wrthrn note 9

Investment polrcy ‘and performance T - )
The DBF has power to invest funds hot |mmed|atery requrred for operatlonal purposes in- such
- concerns, securities or propertles as it'thinks fit. The DBF follows the ethical investment policies and

guldellnes of the Church of England Ethical Investment Advrsory Group. Non- -préperty fmancral" :

mvestments at 31 December 2022 had a market value of £8. 6m (2021: £9. 9m) of which £7.9m (2021

£9.0m). were-invested within. the CBF Church-of England investment-funds managed. by .CCLA.:_':.

“Investment Management Limited." Total return performance for the CBF investment fund for 2022 -
. was-9.2% (2021: +17. 5%) This was in Ilne with general market _performance durrng 2022 WhICh was.

a very disappointing. year for sustalnablllty -focused, multi-asset .investment’ strategles and an ’ o ..
. .exceptionally punishing year for holders of both bonds and equities. Apart from'2008 arid'the onset; - .- == .+t
- of-that-global financial crisis, we have to go back to 1990 to find-similarly correlated sell-offs dacross - -

" the major asset classes. CCLA's comparator weighted index had a return of -10.1% for 2022. The ﬁve
year fund total returnis +7.9% p.a.. . '

Property investments are prrmarrly in resrdentlal property with some glebe Iand within the Diocese _.
“ of Guildford. It also mcludes £2.9m (2021 £2. 5m) of disused school sites. The total market value at -

31 December 2022 was £18.9m (2021: £17.5m). - The Trustees have maintained. a higher fevel of * R

residential property investments than financial because a major potential area of expenditure for
: the‘Diocese is on residential prop'erty-for delivering ministry and its residential property inves'tments
act as a hedge against that exposure. However, it is a non-diversified, non-liquid asset subject to the .
risks of the UK housing market and the Trustees have adopted a policy to. move more funds from
residential property-to financial funds over a number of years. The Board of Education, with the DBF -

as Trustees, review how best to realise value on the disused school sites to support Diocesan'schools - -~

‘and education activities.
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PRINClPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTlES

- The Trustees are respons1b|e for the” |dent|f|cat|on mmgatlon and management -of r1sk To achleve
" this,.a reglster of all the risks |dentrf|ed is. maintained and, along5|de it, a management and mmgatnon
© strategy formed. This is subject to review by-the Trustees on an annual basis. The key strategrc risk

is the slow decllne in Church membershlp and the’ mcreasmg age proflle Much of the report has )
' detalled our strategy to respond te thIS Other lmportant rnsks are hnghllghted as fo“ows wnth the Co

assoc;ated mltlgatlon strategles

Parlsh share‘ CV19 has had a- SIgmﬁcant |mpact on- pansh ﬂnances There |s a-risk that shortfalls
wcH increase: - Mmgatmg controls in- place- lnclude actlve erigagement - wuth panshes and
stewardshnp and miission support A number of’ parlshes quI need help to re- organlse so that
“they can'be fmanc:ally and missional sustamable o . .
- Appointments: in common with all’ ‘Dioceses, the DBF faces a. hlgh number of clergy retlrements
ﬁ in the commg years with a reducmg pool of potentlal replacements Mmgatmg controls in- pIace
“tinclude. ‘'strong- Archdeacon’ engagement; . appointments -proceéss - and . increased focus..on .
" vocations. The DBF has adopted a'strategic goal of increasing.vocations and.new clergy
. Safeguardmg Safeguardmg remams a hfgh pnorlty for the DBF Mmgatlng measures’in place
“include an increase in resources’ for the safeguarding team, a 3 year tralnmg strategy and
electronlc Drsclosure and Barrlng Servuce check process : : SR
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~ STRUCTURE AND GOVERNANCE i

‘Summary lnformatlon about the structure ofthe Church of England el e T R
--The ‘Church of England is. the established Church and HM TheKing is the supreme governor. It is- - ’
) orgamsed into two provinces (Canterbury and York) and 42 Dioceses. Each Diocese is a see under the : ) ,
.{'.'_':',f care of a bishop who is charged with the cure of souls of all the people within that geogfaphicalarea. = @ -
. This charge is shared wuth prlests wrthm beneﬁces and parlshes WhICh are -sub- d+v1snons of the e
Dlocese . Pl Ry

Lo The natlonal church. has a general synod comprlsed of ex ofﬂcuo and elected representatlves from - ST
- .- each Diocese and it agrees, and lays before Parliament; measures for the governance-of the church’s. - - .. ]
" affairs which; if agreed by Parliament, have the force of statute law. In addition to the general synod,” -
- " theArchbishops’ Couricil has a coordinating role for work authoriséd by the synod; the Church’
Commlssuoners manage the hlS'(Ol'IC assets of the Church- of England; and the Church- of England. -
Pensnon ‘Board admirniisters: the pension’schemes for clergy and’ [ay workers. Within each Diocese, "
_overalt Ieadershlp Iles with the- Diocesan blshop, -whao _exercises- that input’ as: Blshop within ‘the”
:Diocesan synod. The Diocése itself is-divided into twelve deanerles each with its own synod, and
“within .each parish- there:is .a- parochial church’ councif ‘which -shares - with. the-parish- priest”
o respon5|bllaty for the mlssmn of the church in‘that place ina SJmI|aI' way tothat in Wthh the blShOp
: shares responsubllltles with the Duocesan synod

_A Whllst each Dlocese |s a separate Iegal entlty, ,w:th a clear responS|b|l|ty for a speaﬁc geographrcal
“area, belng part of the Church of England requires and enables each Diocese to seek support from
and act in partnershlp wnth nerghbourmg Droceses T L i

Orgamsatwnal structure. PR S R RPN : L o
- The Guildford-Diocesan Board of Fmance (DBF) is.a. company |llTllted by guarantee (No 225289) and S
a reglstered chanty (No 248245) governed by its memorandum and articles of assocnatlon

" The DBF's prmc1pal activity is to promote, a55|st and advance the work of the Church of England . L
- within the Diocese of Guildford: It was establlshed in |ts present form in 1927 and is successor in tltle . S
tothe Guuldford Dlocesan Trustees Dl

Governance and poltcy of the DBFis. the respon51b|I|ty of the Dnrectors who are also members of the
DBF and Trustees for the purposes- of charlty Iaw The detalls of Trustees who served durung the year
areset out on page 12. ' . :

The Dnocesan synod the statutory governmg body of the Dnocese is‘an elected body drawn from
" across the Diocese with responsibility for setting the vision and strategy ‘of the Diocese, guided by "~
- the bishop’s staff team. The synod membership is elected every three years, the last elections having .. .. - - . _
been in September 2021. The Synod elects 12 Trustees of the DBF. Whilst the DBF is a separate legal
entlty, with clear respon5|b|||t|es under both company and charlty law as well as a governing
memorandum and articles of association, by virtue of the National Institutions Measure 1998, the .
DBF is subject to the direction of the synod in all its activities unless such direction is. not |n;
- -accordance with the governing documents or statutory regulations.’

- Historieal assets arising from unexpended-accumtilations-of sale-proceeds of redundant Church-of-~-— +-
England schooel properties are accounted-for-in-the restricted Church Schools fund and are: managed :
by the DBF in consultation with the Diocesan Board of Education:

Decision makmg structure . : - o

o o Corporate pl’lOI’ltIeS and the overall fmancual strategy for the’ DIOCGSE in |ts primary object to - B
TSN promote, assist and advance the work of the Church of ‘England withinrthe Diocese of Guildford, are " =~
’ set by the Duocesan synod, and the DBF- The responsablllty for ensurmg “that these prlorltles and3~"~~“.- o
strategies are dellvered is delegated to the Dlocesan Secretary- and Blshop s staff team. The DBF -~ =

meets once a year in general meeting to réceive’ and approve the annual report and’ fmancnal‘_

-';T: 01483 790_300' _Ejr_i;nf_g@:cofegujldford.org.ul< wvyw:;cofe_gull__dfqrd.org.uk Page I 9 ) - Teal -
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- statements-and to appoint the auditors. The Diocesan Synod each year .receives and agrees the -
" annual budget, prepared and approved by the Trustees. The Trustees, meeting within the context of
- the Bishop’s Council & Standing Committee, hold 10 meetmgs dunng the year to formulate and‘
e coordlnate pohcres on mission, mmlstry and finance by: ~

'Imtnatmg proposals for actron by the Synod and adV|smg |t on: matters of pollcy, = f.'ii s,
-8 Transactmg business of the Synod when it is-not-in session subject to the dlrections of the Synod -
- .- andih accordance with SynodStandlng Orders; . f : ST crol '
" -Actingas the Trustees.of the DBF;- -~ - =7 . "5 - s

f._..::av.'ﬂ‘_;“PIannmg the busuness of the Synod preparmg the agenda for |ts sessron and c1rcu|at|ng to;'-’_;_:‘.

" . ‘members |nformat|on about matters for discussion;
-e- Advnsmg the Bishop on any matters he may referto-the’ Trustees - A
e .Initiating . consideration of any restructuring of Synod Committees and Departments WhICh may -

‘- appear- necessary and ofthe establrshment of ad hoc rewew groups their terms of reference and - -~

T .':i...' membershlp' o o _‘. Co .o . . . o . i ,..“: :
- . '-:'Carrylng out such other functlons as the Synod delegates to it; and T . .

: . -« _Appointing members to- commlttees and representatlves ‘to external bod|es subject to. the L
e dll'eCthl'\ of the Synod. : S :

o The Trustees are assisted in thelr work by the Fmance and Audtt Sub Commlttee Wthh monitors.
T ': management accounts and’ budget the use of assets and’ mvestment pollaes and makes )
recommendatrons on areas such as grants andloans. =

. Trustee recrultment selectlon and mductlon

Trustees are members of the- Blshop 's Council & Standmg Commlttee and are selected as set out R
above. Trustees are given inductionat the-outset of the triennium andatother times as appropriate: - - -

They are also informed before seeking m'embership and at all other rélevant times of the role and ",

function of the Commlttee Some staff hold the ‘title of ‘Director’, but this relates to their function »

within. the~ organisatlon and ‘has. no’ legal meaning’ wnthm the. termlnology associated with.the -

Compames Act..All Trustees are required-to sugn the code of. practlce and mamtam thelr entry inthe- -~
- record of deciarattons of interest and onalty ‘ - o

Remuneratuon of key management personnel . . =
Emoluments of higher-paid employees are determined by the Blshop of Guildford in consultatlon -
with the Chair of the DBF and other members of Bishop’s CounC|I as relevant Procedures include

regular appralsals and benchmarklng of remuneratlon - DU oL

Delegation of day.to day delivery . : : : - : .

The Trustees and the sub-committees which assists them in the fulfllment of the|r responsubllltles

rer upon the Diocesan Secretary and colleagues for the dellvery of the day to day activities of the

DBF. The Diocesan Secretary and other members of Bishop’s staff team are given specific and general
 delegated authorlty to deliver the busmess of the DBF in accordance wnth the policies framed by the

- Trustees. .- ’

‘Fundsheld as Custodian Trustee -~ - - ST T e SRR ST e
The DBF-is custodian Trustee of assets held on- permanent trust by vurtue of the- Parochlal Church
Councils (Powers) Measure 1956 and the Incumbents and Churchwardens (Trusts) Measure 1964
) where the-managing Trustees are parochial church . councils and others. These -assets are not -
DR aggregated in the fmancnal statements as the .DBF does not control them “and they are segregated:

. details of fmancnal trust assets “whose market value amounted to £7 1m (2021 £8, lm) are

.t summarised in note 24. Where properties. are. held as custodian Trustee the deeds are identified as " .
“+. ~. -; . suchandheldin safe custody by the DBF'ssoIncntor ER

: , 27;'!‘:1@_1483 790300-E:—_in_t_oz@jcq_t;eguild.ford.org.uk waW:c_t_;-fe‘_gjuijdf'_orJ.or‘g.uk' ) ot .,'_ :., Page | 10 :




GUlLDFORD DIOCESAN BOARD OF FINANCE , ._ )

'ANNUAL REPORT ] i ; i .
- .”"Forthe year ended 31 December 2022 : ST
- Funds held.on behalf of schools - :
) :The Board of Education.(as’ incorporated within the DBF) recelves contrlbutlons from governors "of
) church schools within the-Diocese in connectron with major repair and cap|tal projects to church’
schooIs and also government grants in connection ‘with ‘the same. The Board of Educatlon i
~-»;adm|n|sters these monies as. managrng agent and makes-appropriate payments to-contractors for
« *work camed out: The momes ‘do not belong to the Board of Education and as such’ the recelpts ‘and
o payments are not treated as |ncome and expendlture in the Statement of Fmancnal Actlvmes Any : o
.~ : monies held at the balance sheet date are treated as credltors on the balance sheet The amount
", “included in credztors as- at 31 December is £4.0m" (2021 '3-.Sm) ‘The income. ard expendlture! :
- A~-:-'—;—i“relatlng to school pl’OjeCtS not reflected mthe Statement of FlnanC|aI=ActIV|tles amounted to £2. lm —
S and £2 lm respectlvely (2021 £2 Im and £2 1m) ; :

TRUSTEES' RESPONSIBlLlTIES

I ~-Tl’re Trustees are responsrble for preparmg the Annual Report and the fmancral statements m:_.“_ '
’ "1accordance with’ appllcable faw and regulatlons - o '

: ,»"Company law requires the Trustees (as Directors) to prepare fmancual statements for. each fmancraL e
" year. Under that law thé Trustees have elected to prepare the financial statements in accordance -
with Unlted ngdom Generally Accepted Accountmg Practice (Umted Krngdom Accountmg‘ -
e Standards and applicable Jaw). Under company:law: the Trustees must-hot approve. the financial .-
=~ = statements unless they are- satrsfled that they give a true and fair view of the state-of-the-affairs-of - -
the DBF and of _the surplus or def|C|t of the DBF for that perlod In preparmg these flnanc1al_. o
'jstatements the Trustees are requnred to: ' L

Y I {Select suitable accounting-policies: ‘and apply them consrstently S cent Lo
. .. -'‘Observe-methods and principles in-the Charities SORP- -~ = = ... . = . RS
o Make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent ’

. State- whether appllcable accountmg standards have been. followed subject to any materlal .

T . u.departures disclosed and explained in the financial statements - L .
‘e . .Prepare the- fmancnal statements: on the. going concern basrs unless |t is mappropnate to - '

s assume thatthe company will contlnue in opération- N :

“The Trustees are’ also _responsible . for keeplng proper accountmg records that disclose W|th
reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the DBF and enable them to ensure that the .-
financial statements.comply with the Companies Act 2006. They are also résponsible for safeguarding -

_.the assets of the DBF-and hence for taklng reasonable steps for the preventlon and detectlon of fraud- -
and other rrregulantles :

The Trustees are responslble for the mamtenance and mtegrlty of the corporate and fmancral

" information included in the DBF’s website. Legislation in England/Wales governing the preparation
and dissemination of financial statements and other mformatlon mcluded in Annual Reports may
differ from Iegrslatlon in otherjurlsdlctlons

- -STATEMENT OF DISCLOSURE TO THE AUDITORS
- Sofar-as.the Trustees.are aware: s - e
1) ‘there is no relevant audit mformatlon of Wthh the charltable company’s. audrtors are unaware,
and . . .
2) we have taken aII the steps that we ought to have taken as Trustees in order to make ourselves .
"~ “aware.of: any relevant audit informatiof and to establlsh that the charltable company s auditors -~
are aware. ofthat mformatlon U S

. ‘:-T?;01.4834790300' E: |n{o@cofegurldfordorguk Ww'éf?éu'!dfora.orEUk “ B A.““_.-:;_ -'- - .. Page| 11 :-~ .




GUILDFORD DIOCESAN BOARD OF FINANCE

. ANNUAL REPORT i S S . e,
For.the year ended 31 December2022 Lo STt e . STl

ADMINISTRATIVE DETAILS

iTrustees '

" No-Trustee had any beneficial mterest in the DBF durlng 2022 The followmg Trustees served from 1

R January 2022 up to the date of thls report . P
o '.Ex_ ofﬁclo_mernb.ers * The BIShOp of Guildford. .~ - The nght*Reverend Al Watson \
RIS LT The Archdeacon of Surrey . The Venerable R P Davnes L o

- The Archdeacon of Dorkmg The Venerable M c Breadmore

i 3 Chalr. - MrSPRoberts
N _B'ishop.no-mi’nees .. The .B,i_sho‘p.'of Dfork.in_g . R The nght Reverend J Wells (toJanm 2023)
o . * The Dean of Guildford - The Very Reverend D Gwilliams Lo -
- o - The Revd.B Hunt {from Feb 2023) . e
. . The Revd E F.’rlor_.(from Feh,2.023f_): c o T
 Co-optedmembers - ._'The_Rév'd P Heidari {f;om May 2022) -

‘Elected by Synod House of Clergy. - i-' Elected by Synod House of Lalty
" The'Revd M Babatunde (from Jan 2023) ~ CanonPNE Brumvels L R
) _The RevdBBeecroft . T " v_" MrG Everness o R
TheRevdCBessant- - .- - ' -  MrGHampshire
TheRevdRADonovan - .. . - .= MisMHill. . - v = nis s
' j.The Revd J.O Morris (to May 2022) - -}_»—»_-f_Canon KR Malcouronne (Vnce Chalr)

“The Revd STaylor (from Jan 2023) T MrG McFarIand o T

."'»The Revd R Woodhams (to Jan 2023)°©  ~ * MrN Stuart -

- Key Management Personnel

" Diocesan Secretary - - .. -peterColes (toJune 2022)
- . : i Sl .. - Geraldine Newbold (from January 2023)
' Deputy Dio_ce'san 'SeCretary. o © 0 7 Steve Collins (Acting Diocesan Secretary July 2022°
_— I to January 2023)
" Director of Mission Team - - . - TheRevd Peter Harwood:
~ Director of Education : -Canon Alex Tear
. Director of Finance - - © .. .7 Malcolm: Twigger-Ross - "~
: »Di.rect_or of HR & Sa.feguardi_ng' o ' o Lynda Donaldson (to August 2022)
Advisors ‘
Bankers Lloyds Bank PLC, .High Street, Guildford, Surrey; GU1 3AD
Auditors - . Mazars LLP, 6 Sutton Plaza Sutton Court Road, Sutton, Surrey SM1 4FS

Solicitors . ‘ : " Lee Bolton Monier- Wllllams LLP 1Thé Sanctuary, Westmmster SW1P 3IT
‘ ce : - Charles Russell Speechlys:LLP, Bury Fields, Guildford, Surrey, GU2 4AZ -
... Investment managers _CCLA Investment Management Limited .
' 80 Senator House 85 Queen Vlctorla Street London EC4V 4ET
Insurers R 'EIG Beaufort House, Brunswick Road, Gloucester, GL1 11Z
Registered Office: Church House Guildford, 20 Alan Turing Road, Guildford, Surrey GU2 7YF
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Fortheyearended310ecember2022 Le ot oo e T e

N ’ln approving this Trustees Report the Trustees are aiso approvmg the Strateglc Report Induded on :
pages 3 8 wuthm thelr capacuty as company dlrectors - S -

=z ON BEHALF OF- THE,TRUSTEES i -

 Steve Roberts -
~.Chairperson - - - -




. “" GUILDFORD DIOCESAN BOARD OF FINANCE T

T INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO MEMBERS OF GUILDFORD DIOCESAN BOARD OF FINANCE . .
SeTeIEIT Fortheyearended31 December 2022 .- . .. E : ST e e e - A

e o= Opmlon - T e - -_‘.'-- — - R -
. . ) ) We have audrted the fmanaal statements of the Gulldford Dtocesan Board of Fmance (the parent charlty’) and |ts subsndlary- s

R - 7 7 (‘the group’) for the' year ended 31 December 2022 'which comprise the Consolidated Statemeént of Financial Activities,-the™" --*
o ) Consolidated and Charity Balance Sheets, the Consolidted Statement of Cash Flows and notes to the financial statements, L
mcludnng 3 summary ‘of- significant accounting pohcnes The flnanmal reporting framework that has been applled in their.
" preparation is apphcable Iaw and United ngdom Accountmg Standards, |nclud|ng FRS 102 "The Financial Reportmg

. Standard appl«cable inthe UK and Republac of Ireland” (Umted Klngdom Generally Accepted Accountmg Practlce) Comeerh .f .

in our op|n|on thefmancualstatements B TLooEL L ST E R
SiET ST 7 e giverattue and fair view of thie state of the | group’ sand the parent chanty s affanrs asat. 31 Detémber 2022 and of the . ; -

- P [ ooy

Yol ‘group’s ihtome and expendlture forthe. yéar.then ehded: v T B
. - ) :' .0_ have been properly prepared in accordance wnth Umted ngdom Generally Accepted Accountmg Practlce and o
’ . have been prepared in accordance with the requnrements of the Companles Act 2006 '

- . Basnsforoplmon RIS T _' f..t:-' e e - T .' f'-:-' ~ - .‘

o B - We conducted our audlt in accordance wuth rnternatlonal Standards on Audltmg (UK) (ISAs (UK)) and apphcable faw: Our
T o respon5|b||rt|es ‘under those standards are further described in the.Auditor’s responsublhtles for the audit of the financial .
) . statements sectlon of our report We are lndependent of the charity.in accordance with the ethical reqwrements that are <
Lo T e relevant to_our audit of the. financial statements’in'the UK, including the FRC's ‘Ethical Standard ‘and' we have fulfilled our °, © T

ther ethical responmb;htnes in accordance with these reqwrements We belneve that the audnt evndence we have obtained = - _' .
.is suffncnent and appropnate to provude a basis for our opmnon e e e ,'_; L

AN Conclustons relatmg to gomg concern.

“in audltlng the fmancual statements we have concluded that the trustees use of the gomg concern basus of accountmg in-
the preparatlonofthe fnnanaalstatements is appropnate R T e L SO R S

S Based on the- work we have performed we have, not |dent|f|ed any materlal uncertamtles relatnng to events or condmons '
. that mdlwdually or coIIectnver, may cast sngmflcant doubt on the group sor the parent charlty s ab:hty to contmue asa gomg

Our responsibilities and the responsnbmtles of the trustees with respect to” gomg concern are descnbed in the.relevant

sectlons OfthlS report o - i . )
Other mformatlon

- The other mformatlon comprises the |nformat|on lncluded in the Trustees Annual Report other than the fmancual
‘statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The trustees are responsible for thé other information. Our opinion on'the -
financial statements does not cover the other information and, except to the-extent otherwise exphcutly stated in our report,
we do not express any. form of assurance conclusion thereon.

" In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our respon5|bll|ty is to read the other mformatron and, in doing so,
-consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained o
""in the course of the audit, or otherwise appéars to be materially misstated. If wé identify such matérial’inconsistencies.or ~ I
_apparent material misstatements, we are required to determine whether there is a material misstatement in the financial
statements or a material misstatement of the other information. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that
there is a material misstatement of this other information, we-are required to report that fact. .. .. .

We have nothing to report in this regard.
i Opumons .-o'n‘ot'her matters prescri_bed bythe “Companies Act 2006
n our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit:
... ® . theinformation given in the Annual Report which includes the Strategic Report and the Directors’ Report prepared for .~ .

the purposes of company Iaw for the t"nancnal year for Wthh the flnancual statements are prepared is con5|stent wuth
the financial statements; and
. the Strategic Report and the Dlrectors Report included wnthm the Annual Report has been prepared in accordance wath

appllcable Iegal requlrements




mc_r_u_nOmO D_Onmw>z mO>mD OF _n_2>20m - ’ @ . .

_ZcmvaUmZ,_. >C_u_._.0=.m xm_va._. TO MEMBERS Om mC__.OmONU U_Onmm>z w0>x_u Om _u_Z>an
For the year ended 31 December 2022 - - .-

E_w#m-m o: s}_n__ we mﬂm En::muno qmuo.‘n by mxnmu»_o: o .. s . .. R - . ..

- we :w<m :on ﬂmnmEmu all the, _:ﬁo:.:w:o: and mxu_m:mn_o:m we ﬂmn::m _“o- our mca; S - -

smuuosu_u. _mmo*,._..‘:mnmmm B T

of z.ﬁ parent: n:m_:z for. n:m ccﬁommm of i 83nm:< law) aré .‘mmuo:md_m for the p Emuma ion of n:m inancial statements m:n_

-for being satisfied that they give-a true-and fair view; and for such internat control as the trustees determine-is necessary to- -

.mec_m,H:w,u-m.mmamﬁmo: of financial.statements that are free from materi

_:,‘mq.mvmq_:m.wzm,ﬂ:m:n,u_ statements, the trusteés are responsible for assessing the m.qo:.vw and’the parént charity’s ability. -
to continue as a going concern, n_mn_om_:@ as mu_u__nmc_m _._..m:m_‘m E_mnmn_ to mo_:m no:nm:._ mzm :m_aw H:m mo_:m concern umm_m
of actounting c:_mmm ﬁ:m "Emﬁmmm el :m.. ’
v:. to do so. :

individually or in the aggregate, they could -mmmo:mv_,\ be expected to influence the mno:ca_n nma_m_o:m of users taken on
the basis of the r:mzn.m_ mﬁmﬁmamzﬁ

_:n_:n_:m .“_.m:& areinstances of non- noau__m:nm with Taws "and regulations.” We nmm.m: u_‘onmacﬂmm in line with our"
_.mmvo:w_u .:mu. oS_Smn mcc<m‘ 3 detect Smﬂm_‘_m_ mi mmamﬁmam:n : _‘mmnmnn of _Rmm:_m_‘_:mv _=n_:a_:w ?m:a

mwmma on-our c:am_‘mnm:n_sm of the n:m:? m:n S mmn»os we no:mam_.ma that non-compliance
regulations might have a material effect on the-financial statements: the Charities’ Act 2011, tax legislation, safeguarding,
nmam_o:m_mw lation, employment regulation, health and 3?,2 Bw:_m ion, anti-bribery, no::u:o: and fraud and anti-money -
laundering regulation:

ns, m:n

nm:z?:m m:n.mmmmmm.:m the m_a of
ited ﬁo .

To.help :m identify _amww:nmm o* non- Sau__m:nm 5_5 ?mm laws": m:a _.mm:_m i

compliance with laws and regulations, and discussing their policies and procedures regarding compliance with laws and
regulations;

*  Inspecting correspondence, if any, with ﬂm_m<m3 censing 2 regulatory autho

. Communicating identified laws and regulations to the engagement team and- _‘m_ﬁm_:_sm alert to any Sa_nm:oa of non-

- - compliance throughout our audit; and

We also considered those-laws-and ﬂmwc_m ions that have a direct effect on ﬁrm preparation o::m financial statements, such-
as The Char ies maﬁmam:" of xmncaamnnmn ?mn:nm w_..n_ the hcaum:_mm Act 2006. - -

In addition, we- m<m_umﬁmn the c.:mnmmm and Bmzmmm::m:n s incentives and opportunities 8_‘ fraudulent Bm:_uc_m on of Sm -
sks related -

financial statements, ncluding ‘the :mw of Bm:mmmamzn override of no::o_m and amﬁm:s_:ma that the principal
- to.posting manual, journal -entries_to manipulate_financial. performance, management -through judgements and

“assumptions in m_m:‘*«nmaﬁ accounting estimates, _:noam ﬂmncm:_:o: ?:_n: <<m _u_:uo_znmn 3 nmm nS off mmmmn_o:v and

m_m:;_nm:ﬁ one- omoa ::racm_ :m:mmnzo:m CmesT IR e . X




GUILDFORD DIOCESAN BOARD OF FINANCE - o

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO MEMBERS OF GUILDFOBD DIOCESAN BOARD OF FINANCE

For the year ended 31 December-2022 . - - SR -
- Qur audit procedures in relation to fraud included but were not limited to:
-e " Making enqurrles of the trustees and management on whether they I had knowledge of any actual suspected or alleged--

“fraud;
A e Gammg an understandrng of the. rnternal controls establlshed te mmgate risks related to fraud; A_ e

_* _ Discussing amongst the engagenient team the risks of fraud; and . ~ o D oo
- 'Addressmg the nsks of fraud through management overrlde of controls by performrng Journal entry testmg ..

: ‘ T .‘ Lo . There are |nherent Irmltatrons in the audlt procedures descrnbed above and the prumary responsrblhty for the preventlon and:,,. ] : e
"detection of irregularities uncludrng fraud rests with management. As. wrth any audut there remained a risk of non-detection .
‘of meguiantres as these may mvolve collusnorn forgery, mtentronal omrssaons m|srepresentat|ons or the ovemde of mternal“._ N

-controls-—*-," . B R - IR

A further descrrptron of our responsrbnmes for the audlt of the flnancnal statements is Iocated on the Fmanaal Reportmg
Counal ’s website at www.frc.org. uk/audrtorsresponsrbrhties This descrrptuon forms part of our auditor’s report -

Use of: the audit report A

" This report is made solely to the chanty s members as a body in accordance wnth Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companjes Act
" 2006. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state tg thie charity’s members thosé matters we are required -
- to.state to them in an-auditor’s report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or
assume responsubnllty to anyone other than the chanty and the charlty S members aa body for our audlt work for thrs
report or “for the opmrons we have. formed S . . L L - L.

e —;\) 'f \.a-’a\\.\-.\ A

% i . Nicola Wakefield +- ~.:1 - Lo S
= . {Senior Statutory Auditor) o R ST
- for:and-on-beRalf of Mazars LEP - - - - 13- -+ = Lons s e e T T Tt e T e
CharteredAccountantsand StatutoryAudrtor L L . J— e T - :
6 Sutton Plaza, Sutton Court Road, Sutton Surrey SM1 4FS - ST o

Date ) 31 October 2023




GUILDFORD DIOCESAN BOARD OF FINANCE

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF THE FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES
-For the year ended 31 December 2022 .

Note,v -

. Income and endowments from. = - .-

Donatnons S ‘._4, 'A -
Parlshes . -
Archblshops Ceuncn

Other -~ 7 :

" Charitable af:tiv_iﬂes

’ Other_t_radiné:ac'tivities_' et

Cnvestments . 0
Other -

'Expenditure Qn: o
“Raising funds = -

" Charitable activities ..

" Net mcome/(expendlture) before T

-investment gains™ © - -

-. Net{losses)/gains on ._;,: e

investments
Net income/(expenditure) °

. Transfers between funds

Net-incgm'e/(expendlture)-aft’er:t»ransfers'
“Other recognised gains/{losses) -

Gains on revaluation of fixed assets

Actuarial gains/(losses) on
pension schemes
.. Netmovementinfunds . - .

Tot_ailvfunds brought fory;/ard

Total funds carried forward

OB W N NN N

R R

20

N Unfésfri,c_i‘ed_ funds

" Genéeral

“ALs02

- £000-.

S
204

- JDe'sig‘na'ted

£'000

) Resrrieted
" - Funds
- £'000. -

'Enap)ﬁment '

"Eunds'.

. - £'000

600 - -

Total :

2022 -

£'000. -
11,802

914

. Totat

2021

£000

<7

11,530 | -

922 -

. 408 -

L -280

<1229
oS08
coes

" 600

450

164

‘13,638
1,181
6510

. 679-: .

12,603 - .
R S
Teee T
C . 562

" 385

136.

11600 .

1,214

16,149 .

T 13639

L Tsse)
© (12;798).

o)
200

ey
1,127 -

ey
sy

(59)
~(14,277)

15010 . -

(643 o
(13:677) -

_(166).

{12)

(13337)

w0

_(220)

ea e

(1,148)

39

1,048 -

'(373A)" B

. (14,871) -

(346)

(14320)

f278 -

es0

4,284

290

(84)"
42A o

51 )

675
10

932

4,974

186 -

L (e

103

685.' .

111,240

113

932

11,240

113

4974 -

© 44,344

(34)

186

1,974

T2
2,470. . - -

T 103-
2,466 -

112,038 -

208,169

‘12,285
. 215,079

49,284
165,795

2,160

2,428

2,569

220,207

227,364

215,079

The net surplus of income-over expenditure, together with details:of income and expenditure required-by the
Companies Act, may be derived from net income before transfers, excludmg movements on endowment

" funds, in the Statement of Financial Activities above.

GDBF's company only result (net movement in funds) for the year was £12 3m (2021 £49 3m)

All activities derive from continuing-activities. The comparative fund-analysis for 2021 is'given in note25.

- The Notes form part of the fihancialj.sfat'emen'ts.

“-Company Number - 225289~ -

. TOI483 79030—0 E: infp@cofeéuildfg;rq_:oég.@k_ \:r_\nrw.cofeguildforqj.é;_g-: k,

= Page |17,

665




- GUILDFORD DIOCESAN BOARD OF FINANCE e R

L BALANCE SHEETS- : - . s A
2 .-+ - Asat 31 December 2022 ' S ‘ : :

S T " Growp . GDBF ES
: S T T Note " "2022° 2021 - 2022 2021
' L : ' .- €000 . £000- - £ooo__f. “+£'000

| Fixedassets’ - o .o ... ] .
; Tangbleassets - . © - .. : 0 12 77997726 - 186555 . 197, 725_‘. . 1865555 .
(7 Mwestments. - - T Tt 13700 727533 27,4290 27533 . 27,429 I
S S i S .- 2252597.°213984  "225,259 . .213,984. . - . - T oo
- Cumntassets TTE T ‘ e L R
_-Debtors LT c T T 18 - 3,83_4 3679 . 3’.‘79,01 - 3,089
| Cashomdepost' T . T ... .C 42580 3730 4254 3730
N Cashatbankandmhand B . T 2,880 - 2,760 2773 .. 2658
Cer R 7. 10968 .. - 9,569 - -10,817- . 9437 ~ . T
. s uabmﬂes T B R, ST e T e I
C T Creditors: amountsfallingduewnthln Coe e T T T o
- 'oneyear ST 15 - - 15762) 14,365} (§,§87)T' - '.(4{2‘77)

Nf?_tvcurrer{t-,os_sets T s206 s204 5130 . 5,'15'0 S
‘Tou;la.ss'etslés’s curieni liab}'llties .o ->2‘30’455_- - 219,188 © 230,389 219 144"

- .- Creditors: Amountsfailingdueaﬁer A A
ca morethan One year - L8 Az O (3'694)‘ . (2’88'_3-)':' (3 604)

' ..Prowslonsforllablllties __— w17 D - (218). - _"(2,1‘8.’!' N “.(218)~ ‘, (218) L

Netassetsexcludlngnensronschemev 227364 2‘15,356"' 227,288 "'zis,ézz R e
SR Itabllltles o TR ST
- .'PéﬂsibnséhefheI'Iabllitfek o 19 T e T (287 - (287) -

Total net assets . . 136 215019 227288 . 215035 .

- The funds ofthe char&tv
i "fUnrestrxcted income funds:. _ B o )
General funds - B © . T 2160 1,974 2,084 1,930
Designated funds o : ' 2/428 .2,470 2428 2470
' ' — 4,588 4,404 - 4512 4,400
A“est"“ed funds L 2563 . 2466 - 2,569 . 2466 - ..
Endowmentfunds . .7 " . 235207 208,169 220207 208,169
Totalfunds . . - S - -2l - 237364 © 215079 227,288 215035

The endowment fund balance abcve mcludes revaluation reserves of £123m (2021 £114m). -

The Notes form part of these ﬁnanccal statements. The financial statements were approved by the Board of .
- Trustees and authorised for-issue on 13 May 2023 and signed o behalf of the Board by

s &dzmmw

STEVE ROBERTS® .7 7.7 KelthMalcouronne FCA < - - T

GDBE Chair - - S GoBevicechair N
_ ¥:01483 790300 ;;vi_:jmfb@cofeguildfordvorg.uk www.cofeguildford.org.uk ~ , R Page | 18 < .



GUILDFORD DIOCESAN BOARD OF FINANCE S ‘
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW N ) i ) )

e L For the year ended 31 December 2022 T CT

- LT T - S 2022 2021 -
T O ' " £000.. " £000 . -
Cash flows from operating activities ) : o :
‘Net cﬁash‘ger}eféjt_éq in c{p:e'r,ati'ng acﬁiv_iti'_es_ oL S . 626 1,447. .
Cash ﬂows from |nvestmg activities _— :
R Dwndends, interest and rents from mvestments_— A o '675 S 562 . -
0=t < Purchase of property_and equrpment o RS A (5‘5)_ 'j_ (4)‘." - -
o= - purchaseof Investments. T v e T s AT e e e '.(4'5'0)"? "l4,400) T T
" Sale of investments - o I ’ . 269
Sales of prbpégty and equipment o 3,946 A
Net cash generated by investihg activities o ' 174 . 367

Cash flows from financing activities: . S
Repayments of borrowing -~ o T o ©o(156)° L. (119)
Netvcashf(u'sed‘l’ri) ﬁnancihg_ae;i\’iities oo P - - (156) - - ﬂ(119'_) S

; Change in cash and cash equwalents . T LT ) N . o 644 - 1 695_,
.. .- .-..Cashand cash equlva|ents atllanuary ; . . - . 6490, - .4,795
e Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December . . .- - - R . 7434 - 6,490

; -‘Reconcmatnon of net mcome to net cash flow from operatmg actnvmes T -
Net income:- Lo e R T 9320 4,974
.Adjustm_,entsfor. Lo e T L
Dépretiation chargéé T ’ o ' 124 N 113-
Gains on property and equipment - - R . 31
.Losses/(gains) on invest}nents‘ L s 7346 . (.4,234) .....
Dividends, interést and rents from investments R o So679) - (562) . .
-(increasel/decreaseindebtors .~ . - - . (755) . 581
: lncreasem creditors - - - - . . ..o ST ess -594-
Net cash generated by operating activities . o . 626 1,447

-Analysis of cash and cash equivalents
-:- . Cash ondeposit CoeL oL .. CoL oL 4258 3,730 - ..
Cash at bank and in hand - : © 2,880 2,760
s R o ' 7134 6,490

Cash on deposit includes £4,005,000 (2021: £3,483,000) held for the benefit of schools’ buildings.

T: 014_83 790300 E: i_nfo@cofegdi|d_f§é&.qutgk.. w\;w.cofeguiIdfo'rd..o};g._;yl_(; z- . ' . -Pavge,,l 19 B



GUILDFORD DIOCESAN BOARD OF FINANCE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -' . - . R

For the year ended 31-December 2022

- - L

ACCOUNTINGPOI:ICIES : T Lo R o

The Trustees have revrewed workmg capltal and capttal expendrture requrrements and asa result are satlsfled that-it
'is appropriate to prepare these financial statements under the historical cost convention, with the exception of

freehold. properties, which.are included at their fair.value as determined under the applicable valuation method as-,g_: ’

“detailed i e),"and frxed asset’ investments; which™are includéd at their market value:at thé-balance sheet date. The 2
:'- financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the ‘Statement of Recommended Practice for Charltles‘_.-‘

(SORP 2019), the Companles Act 2006 and applrcabre accountrng standards (FRSlOZ) The charltable company’s own" -~ )
Statement of Flnancnal Actrvrtres has not been presented as permltted by 5.408 of the: Compames Act 2006 o AR

" "The Trustees have revrewed the 2023 budget and cash flow forecasts to 30 June 2024 and belleve that itis appropriate - "
for these. flnanaal statements to be prepared on a gomg concern basrs L N LT R o

B a

" Income
All income'is mcluded in the Statement of’ Frnancral Activities {SOFA) when the DBF is legally entrtled tothemas - .

" income br capital_fespectively, ultimate recerpt is probable and the -@amount to. be recognlsed can be quantlfled,_ .

)

v’

-vi.

:"vij)

b)

" with reasonable accuracy.

_Parish Share is recognised-as income in the year in which itis receivable. .
i) -
_iii)

_:iv)

Rent receivable is recogmsed as.income in the period to. which it relatesr
Interest and.dividends are recognised as income when receivable. ~
Grants recelved whlch are subject to pre condltlons for entrtlement SpeCIfled by the donor WhICh have not ’
been met at. the year-end.are mcluded in credltors to be carrred forward to the followrng year.
Parochial fees are recognised as income of the year in which they are recervable

‘Donations other than-grants are- recognlsed when receivable.: . : .
Gains on dlsposal of-fixed assets for the DBF’s own'use (i:e. nori-investrhent assets) -are. accounted for as -

“otheri mcome Losses on disposal of such assets are accounted for as other expendlture :
T vii) Stlpends fund: income. ~The Stlpends Fund Capltal’account s governed by the Diocesan-Stipends’ ‘Fund.

Measure 1953, as amended, and the use of the income is restricted for clergy stipends. However, the i income

"is fully expended within the year of receipt and the legal restrictions, therefore, are satisfied. It is on this basis

- that-the-income-and-the (normally much larger) related: expenditure-are-both included in the unrestricted -
. column of the Statement of Fmancual Activities for the sake of greater clarity and srmplrcuty in flnanual .

h B reportlng

Expendlture : : ‘ : :
Expenditure is mcluded on the accruals basrs and has been classified under headings that aggregate all- costs

related to the Statement of Financial Activity category.

i)

iy

Liv)

iii)

Costs of raising funds consist of costs relating to the rentrng out of property and to tradmg services.
Charitable expendlture is analysed between contributions to the. Archbishops’ Council, expendlture on -

. resaurcing mission and ministry in the parishes of the Diocese, and expenditure on education and Church of

England schools in the Diocese.
Grants payable are charged in the year when the offer is conveyed to the recipient, except in those cases’
where the offer is conditional on the recipient satisfying performance or other discretionary requirements to

- -the-satisfaction of the DBF, such grants being recognised as expenditure when the conditions attaching are

fulfilled. Grants offered subject to such conditions which have not been met at the year- end are noted as a
commitment, but not accrued as expenditure. o

Support costs .consist. of central management, administration .and. governance costs.. Costs are allocated . . .

__ wherever possible directly to the activity to which they relate, but where such direct allocation is not possible,

- )

the remainder is allocated on an approximate staff time basis.
Pension contributions. The DBF's staff are members of the Church Workers Pension Fund and cIergy are
members of the Church of England Funded Pensions Scheme (see note 19). The pensron costs charged as .

' éxpenditure represent the DBF's contributions payable in respect of the accounting- penod in accordance<
"With"FRS102. Deficit fundmg,for_the ‘pension.schemes'to’ which DBF participates is accrued-at. cuffentvalue: - |

-. in creditors distinguished between contributions falling due within one year. and after more than one year.




GUILDFORD DlOCESAN BOARD OF FINANCE

. NOTES TO THE FlNANCIAL STATEMENTS . . - . . -
T Fortheyearended-31-December2022 T : T - SR

EEETEREIIE 8 ACCOUNTINGPOLICIES(contmued) LT =R el

) Tanglble fixed assets and deprecnatlon

Freeho/d propert/es ) ‘

Freehold property-is held at revalued. amounts Propertles are revalued based on changes in local prlces wuth a .-

five-year .cyclé of Specrfc valuations. Deprecratlon is hot’provided o buildings -as any “provision (annual or -

SR cumulatlve) would not'be. material due to the very long expected remammg ‘useful economic lrfe in eachi case, and-™

because thelr expected re5|dual valie is not matenally Iess than their carrying. value The DBF ‘has @ pollcy of o

s =+ regilar structuralinspection; repair and maintenance, which in'the case of résidential properties is in accordance i
7 withthe Repalr of Beneflces Buuldmgs Measure1972, and propertles are-therefore. unhkely to detenorate orsuffer. -
from obsolescence In addltlon dlsposals of propertles ‘occur well before the end of thelr economlc lives and
dlsposal proceeds are usually not less than.their carrymg ‘value. The Trustees perform annual impairment reviews _

in accordance wuth the requnrements of FR$102 to ensure that the carrylng valuei is not more than the recoverable -

amount. :

»

; Propert/es subject to value Imked /oans - : . -
-7 7 Pproperties which have been bought with the assnstance of value lmked loans from the Church Commlssmners are =
' : :_ o _stated using the value of the related loan at the balance sheet date. Each year end the respectlve property and T
R Ioan are carried at an undex lmked cufrent valuatlon basus A o
Investment propert/es L : . . . :
.. Glebe. propertles which are held for mvestment purposes and rented out have been mcluded at thelrfanr value
Parsonage houses ’
The DBF has followed the requnrements “of FRSlOZ in’its accountmg treatment for'benefice houses’ (parsonages)
“FRS102 requires the accountlng treatment to follow the:substance of arrangements rather than their strict legal .- - -
_ form.The DBFis formally responsuble for the mamtenance and repair of such propertles and has some jurisdiction '
" over their future use or potentlal sale if not required as a benefice house, but in the meantime |egal title and the -
- right_to beneficial occupation is vested in the incumbent. The Trustees therefore consider the most-suitable ..
- accounting policy is to capitalise such properties as expendable endowment assets and to carry them at thelr
; estlmated current market value Parsonage houses are mcluded at falr value L - - S

- Assets: under construction - :: S : : S et s s
" New parsonages under construction are mcluded Wlthln the functlonal flxed assets category at the value of costs )
mcurred at the balance sheet date. : s :

Cost values
- For.the.purposes of the. calculatlon of a revaluation reserve, where the actual cost is not known, the cost value is
deemed 1o be the value at Wthh the propertues were brought into the current accountlng system in 2005

d) Other tanglble fixed assets - )
All capital expendlture over £5,000 is capltallsed and deprecnated as follows. Deprecnatlon is provnded in order to
write off the cost (less any ultimate disposal proceeds at prices ruling at the time of the asset’s acqwsntlon) of
other fixed assets over their currently éxpected-useful economlc Ilves at the' followmg initial rates = :

Fixtures and fittings _ 15-30% per annum . straight line basis .
Leasehold Property 1% - 10% per annum stralght I|ne over the life of the Iease
e) . Other accountmg polncres e : . e
i) Fixed asset investments are mcluded in the balance sheet at market value and the gain or loss taken to the
. Statement of Financial Activities. .
i) Leases The DBF has entered-only i mto operatmg lease arrangements for the use of certaln assets, .the rental
B :-. 'for Wthh lS charged in full as expendlture in the year to Wthh |t relates Where rent free penods are glven”'__ .

~“Activities over the life of the lease vl e A
m) Properttes held for resale: when propertles are put on the market for sale they are transferred from ftxed- -
assets to currentassets. -- - : ST . . B < .
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GUILDFORD DIOCESAN BOARD OF FINANCE o ]
- NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMEN,TS ] S

.-1‘

- For the yearended 31 December2022. - -~ -~ - - - ST e

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contlnued)

Fund balances o S : - s : :
Fund Batances are spllt between unrestncted (general and desrgnated) restrlcted and endowment funds ) f R
.. Unrestrlcted funds are the. DBF's corporate funds and “are freely avallable for any purpose w;thm the
charltable company’s obJects at'thé discretion of the DBF: There ; are two-types of | unrestncted funds : )
General funds which the DBF lntends to'use for the general purposes of the DBFand ™ . B

» Desrgnated funds set asnde out of unrestrlcted funds by the DBF for a purpose specrfred by the Trustees
"0' Restrlcted funds are.income funds subject to condltlons |mposed by the donor as specific terms of trust; or
) else by Iegal measure.. . - : - : .
e . Endowment funds are those held on trust to be retauned for the benefst of the chantable company asa caprtal

fund in the case of the endowment funds administered by the DBE (Parsonage Houses and Schoo|s) there e

- are- dlscretlonary powers to_convert -capital’ mto ‘income and as a “result, these ‘funds are_ classified as”

o expendable endowment Erndéwment . funds where there is-fio provnsron for expendlture of: caplta| are i': )

- classified as permanent endowment.

. "Specnaltrusts (as defined by the Charltres Act 2011) and any othertrusts where the company. acts as TIustee and

controls-the management and use of the: funds, are included in the-company’s own financiat statements. Trusts ’

" where the DBF acts merely as custodian Trustee with no control over the management of the funds are not :

,mcluded in‘the’ fmancral statements but are summarlsed m the notes to the fmanaal statements
Judgements and key sources or estimation uncertainty :
The preparation of the financial “statements requires - management to make Judgements estlmates and

- assumptions that -affect the-amounts reported for assets and. liabilities as at the.balance -sheet date and the .
"~ amounts répo'rted for revenues and expenses duking the year. However; the nature. of:estimation means that

s actual : outcomes- could- differ -from-"those- estamates “The -following" ;udgements— (apart from~ those rnvo!vmg
" - -estimates) have had the most sngmflcant effect on amounts- recogmsed in the financial- statements .
- "o Fair value of freehold and investment properties. Fair market value is based on a 5-year cycle of valuatlons,

the movement of | relevant property mdlces and the provrsron for any impairments. No deprecratlon is charged
“-- on freehold-properties.’ ’

: .:' .. Pensron and other post-employment benefuts Pens|on provnssons relatmg to Iay staff and clergy are. valued

h)-

every. three years. on an actuarial basns Any shortfall in fundmg pen5|ons and- post retlrement beneﬂts is
“recognised- asa hablllty in the accounts. "Further detarls can be found in note 19. S .
Fmancral Instruments - - C
Financial assets measured at fair value compnse Ilsted mvestments unlisted mvestments, value linked loans to
parishes-and bank deposnts Financial assets at amortlsed cost comprise trade debtors other debtors and loans

to parlshes Financial liabilities measured at 'amortised cost comprlse pensuon loabllmes, bank Ioans, other
* creditors and amounts held forother bodies. . " C

_Page | 22




- GUILDFORD DIOCESAN BOARD OF FINANCE - e

NOTESTOTHEFINANCIALSTATEMENTS4 S R
FortheVearended31December2022 I A A "

BT X DONATIONS R ",,_'A“'.T i e T e - _ ‘i .
- """-‘_»'Uri‘restri‘cted fUr]'dsi.-i,._-, .o Restricted - E-ndiowm_é»nt’j—i_-,‘ T

‘_20_22 . = General - Designated .. -~ = Funds = - - Funds’

.. £000 . £000° .. €000 | £000.

. Pansh Contnbutuons _ f
) Current Year Request

CTa1978 o
(323 ¢

; - Sl T Anesa :
‘Recelved in respect ofpnoryears P C ;
e S - Achbishops’ touncn R R - S i
S SLTU L Benefack Trust- e -'
e - ~_"C|tyChurchFund S i 13 N
’ Marshall’s Chanty B
- - ' Legaues
i Other A
) ER "Total e

: '1Unres't'ricted funds ~~ . 'Restricted. Endowment"'
General Deslgnated. L Fund "
E'OOO ) E'OOO. L

g 7:-',202‘1‘ L

<Pansh Contnbutlons . B . . s S
. Current Year Request A o 12075 o -
R .‘A'_.Shortfall '. L L (545) oo Lo

'+ Archbishaps' Cougil -~ = .o L

- T s .‘-;-‘:A Soml 10707

; 4C'ity(",hurch Fund-- . Lo 0 T oo o T Tila3al 7 b 102
egades . T oSyl
e T L S S S - S

TR 1 SN Su L 11809, . . T 217 R 12,603 ... L.l

*-Berefact Trust -

The majorlty of the Dlocese s mission-is funded through the contrlbutlons of parlshes In 2022, the DIOCESE recelved
97 3% (2021 95. 5%) of the total requested .




'-\ \ "~.\ \ "~.\
: GUILDFORD DIOCESAN BOARD OF FINANCE
NQTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS . . -
Forthe year ended 31 December 2022 - ) )
: ,3.‘ - CHARITABLE ACTIVITIES‘ - - E
AT - 'Unre‘stric't.ed funds .. -Restricted - E_r\d(:IIIV»mént Total
. ‘2022 ) General Desngnated ; Funds “Funds 2022
T _ £000 £000 .- £000 £000 ... -£000
~_~Statutory fees . Cs 373 - < ~ _.373
* Social Respon5|b|I|t‘y projects grantmcome : - - T 137 REC 137
g ‘Other grants recel\fable and mrsceIIaneous_._ ST 132 Py 89 sy Ca1
. income . i - L - . R :
NTC|osed School : . L. 45'6' 450
505 - - 226 - 450 1,181 - - -
_ - - 'Unr’é;striI:ted fu'nds: _ - Restricted ~ - E‘ri;dpv:\'/ment.' - Total -
f'z‘oz"i ’ . General ~” Designated Funds .~ Flunds 2021
N £'000 .£000 . £'000 €000 £000
Statutory fees : .. -407 . e . L. . 407 .-
Soaal ResponsanIIty pro;ects grant uncome ’ - . 7 _‘11} ) - T 11
: ,_Otheu grdnts recelvable and mvscellaneous i5 L gy ) 243"
- income. : e N R - T )
' . 563 - 198 - 761
" .4. . OTHER TRADING ACTIVITIES i . g
Unrestricted funds Restricted - Endowment Total -
T.o.2022.0 00 L General _ Designated. . _.Funds . CFunds . .. 2022
SooT L . £000 . .f£000 °  £000 £000 ° £'000 .
_ School Buildings Project Management’ .52 - oo - - ©52
“Training Services to-Schools - 176 . - . - 176 .
Rental income on functional property 397 26 - - 423
625 26 - - 651
' - Un-re.strictea Iunds R.est;icit;dA ErIdéwmerIt' - : Té)t.alv
12021 General ~ Designated ‘Funds - -~ ° Funds 2021
) S ) £'000 C£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
School Buildings Project Management 82 - - - 82
Training Services to Schools 120 - - - 120
Rental income on functional property 417 - 53 - 470
Other 27 - - - 27
- 646 . . - 53 . : 69 .



- GUILDFORD DIOCESAN BOARD OF FINANCE e
- ; NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS - - -
) For the year ended 31 December 2022 - ) )
INVESTMENT INCOME : - -

o Dwndends recelvable
) lnterest‘-recewable e

- Otherincome- -~ -

: 202-1’

: Gams on flxed ‘asset dlsposals

sl Coronavnrus Job Retentuon Scheme h

- ~General
€000 0

PR Uhr'estricfe.d-fi{nd"sf :
Designated " -

" Restrictéd -

£1000,

= Funds
B £ 000

Endowment. "~ . T

. Funds =~
. £000 T -

e ‘Restr.i‘cted

Endowment o
Funds o

SE000

- uin'reét'éic‘te'd funds.

~ -."General 3 Desngnated

“£000"

" Rektricted

€000 -

Funs ™7

Endowriént:
Eunds.

. E000”

R General‘
) EOOO-

: Unrestncted funds

‘Designated
- £'000

. Restricted -
_ -Funds -
Cpee

:Endowment .
" Funds-
7 £006

CTotal TS
S 2021
£000. . .

- 329 -

e - .85
- 56 ..‘_“" - L - _‘ 56 - -
.56 - " 244 -85 385




GUILDFORD DIOCESAN BOARD OF FINANCE

T.o20220 - Lo e LI - <77 General . Designated

:.-"-,1_"I'n\/:e§t'n__1ent Property Costs L . .-
. o.uSupportCosts = - - - - il oo 23y - - o6 U

'_'SupportCosts IR ey * v AR |« B
Ceo e o 521 ... 30

o o o o _ £'000 . £'000
Schools Building PrpjectiMana_gégnent‘, st ... 54 . R
Training Services to Sehools- . = - . . . S92 LT
‘Rental Management Fees. .~ - =" - N (TR TR's
B

" Unrestricted funds.

Restricted
-Funds
£1000

“Endowment

. Funds -
€000

.7 Total
L2022
£000
S

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAI. STATEMENTS N -' .
~ For the year ended 31 December 2022 - - s i
B 7.‘- EXPéNDITURE-ON R’AISI!\IG FUNDS o

92

< g5t .

" 105

- 248"

Csgq

. R L F'000:T .. L F000
Schools Building Project Managerment o 69 .t -

" Training-Services-to Schools™ .- = .- - . .7 .. 86 - el

". Rental ManagémentFees . 1. "1 7g IR

InvestmentPropertyCosts o S & M

... unestrictedfunds
- 2020 . . T General- ‘Désignat'ed'

" £'000

232

. Restricted’,
Funds_

_Endowment
F'u,ndsr"
- £'000. -

a0

.25

. Total
. 2021
- £'000
T 69
.7 86 - -
1104
137
247

- a7,

. 45 -

- 643,

.8. 'CHARITABLE ACTIVITIES
LT T e T Y Unrestnctedfund&-

20220 T s T General - De5|gnated'~ .

. B - £'000. ~ £'000
National Church

'»Tramungfor ministry L R (-7

NatlonaIChurch Establlshment . o .313 ST

Retlredclergyhousmgcosts RS ¢ B

Other o T 66 -

“Restricted

£'000

CEunds

£'000

-Ehddwmenf

* Funds .

“Total ~
©2022 ¢
£'000

764

Indirect Support'Costs : T A 29 -

Ministry & Mission
Parish Miistry-

Stlpends & pensnon A 51.372.

Housmgcosts ’ _' - 2,203 1

Removal & resettiement grants e s 163 - - e

Other expenses 427 92

Ministry Support & Tramnng : N " 810 25

. - 313 -
E 2 193
; - 66
- - 29
1,365 , - ] . 1,365
- - 5,972
2 75 2,281
; - - 163
61 - 580
. 8,765 - 93 63 - 75 8,996
- 985 . 1,820
C. - 1,372

Indirect Support Costs o : 1304 68

--10,879 : - - 186 .. -

1,048 .t

--12,188-

. Education & Mission .. . . R e
Schools & Education . - - 349 -
Indirect Support Costs L 205 14

77

505
© 219

R

< 7241

Total - ... . . ... 12798 200

14,277,

T: 01483 790—390 E hfg@cofeguildford.pfg.;;% iﬁywﬂ,cpgégpildford.org:ulg A. -

1,127 152




GUILDFORD DIOCESAN BOARD OF FINANCE

. , NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS . . . - . B -
- +For the year ended 31 December 2022 - ST e T T oo R

- 8.~ CHARITABLE ACTIVITIES (continued) o T _ L )
L ) P o B A Unrestncted funds Restricted Endbwfﬁeht oo _‘To.tél )
_'2'621 - - T ' General DeS|gn_zated T Funds- Funds ~~ " 2021
: : . €000 . £000 - - £000° -..£000°. - €000
:"NatlonalChurch o .'" e R BRI ERA Tt AT ’ R " . 3

] Trammgfor mmlstry ‘.-ﬂ" L . 87 e RS /-7 A

. = National Church Estabhshment T e 357 L - Lo 357 R

Retrredslergyhousungcosts el ©oiggs o TR Celr T UIELSTAIL 188 LT

.. Other. . .. T T e T L T e

lndwectSupportCosts L 25 - . 3 - - v ;28
St o Tiae - i3 0 ot ot . 149"

. Ministry&Mission . I 7
coParishMinistry < - S T - coeaee o oLl T S _
Stlpends&pens:on = TS -X ) ST LSRN Toe 6025 T
T Housingcosts .. . T S T 1909l T B T =) LI
- Loss on housing disposals - P L o e e 298 . ... 298
Removal & resettlement grants S o .33 Lo ’ S - S . oo 133 i
’ -Otherexpenses . . S 188 . 24 - -5 - . 4 - -258
- et T T Tar T8 asl o ges
a Mmlstry Support&Trammg - © - 4 B 171
: lndlrectSupportCosts o T ST 1210 - T 126 S . T n 1347
o i . : nomeoninc - 10226 - 168~ no- - 783 . -, 345 -2 =-11,622 -

Educati&n&M‘issiéh_,_f' e T e s
‘ ;'fSc‘héél‘é’& Ed'u:cét'ibri'.' BER _- R T308 oL 0o T g0 ‘50‘8: R
Indiréet Support Casts B U s A I SR ¥ - T
. 499 27 - -120 . . 80 - 726

T Total. . D . .o T 012,181 - U198 .. 1903 . - 425 136770 ..




GUILDFORD DIOCESAN BOARD OF FINANCE

. NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -' . - . . ; .
“° -+ . "For the year ended 31 December 2022 ST ’ i : ’

©.7 70 - -9, ANALYSIS OF EXPENDITURE INCLUDING-ALLOCATION OF SUPPORT COSTS

S S LoD . Activities -0 Grant - L. - L0
- 2022 A undertaken  funding of Support .  Total

SE _ . : o - diréctly * [ activities T “costs 0 - 2022
s T I Tt gbob . €000 . T £000.7 - €000 :
Ransmg funds — R T co ":3146‘ ce e s '24$; 59:1 e
- Charltableactmtles S - T PR ) T T '_ -
o  National Church ™ <o =T T e T e a0e a9 3, ‘
_ ) Mumstry&Mlssmn o o " 10168 ’ 648 1372 ¢ : -12;188_ _
- T Educatlon&Mlssnon el ST Tsos T L 39 T 7. - -
'Tf’ta'_E"pe“d't“’e. R 1,407 1854 . 1868 14871
‘Grant Funding of Activities ~ . . oo LT e e T
_ 2022 .. - ... = Numbér - . Individuals Institutions - 2022 ... .

From unrestrictedfunds U - .. £000--- - £000 - £000 .- - -
_ Archbishops”Council . T T T 1080 . 1061 ) .
C ".Ciergyappomtment and resett!ementi e lay DT ged e e . T e
L .. Ordinand Mamtenance C e e e 43 o o+ 125 . e 45 . e
ParishSupport ~ ~ J1s 125 125 . o
" "From restricted funds - TR e T SR NIET e e T
1 Parish Mission & development:= © . .c .t Cegen Tt tggg L ageT i e Lt

-'.'_: U RS »'kv_: e S ~'-'.t 308 - - 1,546, '1,854:

’ . . : . . Activities : Grant . ) :
2021 o T . . Uundertaken . ..fundihgof © © . Support . . .Total”
P : ’ B ’ - directly - activities. .-~ _‘costs - - 2021. "
R R Seso s Tees <£'000 - £000° - - .-£000 - - - £000: -
‘Ralsmg funds L I 396 ) o T .2;17‘ . ' 62-13'. -
- Charltable actnvmes ‘ _ ‘ A V v ‘ - T
* National Church : L a3 947 29 1429
. Ministry & Mission S .. 9694 . . .481 . . .1,347 11,522 ... -
" Education & Mission o I '”568 T ’ 218“ 7i6 Co

© Total Expenditure S 11,051 C 1428 0 1,841 14320

Grant Funding of Activities
RS 4 _ 7 Total
2021 - o : : Number individuals.  Institutions - - - - 2021

. From unrestricted funds .~ = . . . EIOOO E'OOO . £'000 e
Archbushops Counul : C 1 ' 947 947

" Clergy appomtment and resettlement ) ' 34 ) - 133 ) - 133
Ordinand Maintenance co -. - 18 © 232 ._ - 232"
From restricted fuiids - ) ' LT ’ . ’

e Ceet . ;"3”5“M'55'°"&de"e'°pme”tf”"d et M2 e o136 L 116 . .-

365 .. . 1,063 . 1,428




'-_‘GUILDFORD DIOCESAN BOARD OF FINANCE

"NOTES TO THE FlNANC]AL STATEMENTS - -. o . ; -
- For-the year ended 31 DeCember 2022 - e )

B ‘le: :

) 9 - ANALYSIS OF EXPENDITURE INCLUDING ALLOCATION OF SUPPORT COSTS (contlnued) - -

" -""Support costs are. aIIocated by the direct allocatlon of certam costs that relate speaflcally to aCtIVItIES wuth the =~

-remammg costs allocated on the basus of staff empioyed |n d|rect actuvntnes

... Diocesan Secretary's Office” "/ - .+ -

| Administration Team ©. < 1l t 0T

" Commiunications -~ TTurrae Tl e el

Finance * - :
-'Séfeguéfﬂih‘g" DR St

L Human resources

>D10cesan Advnsory Commlttee
‘-‘T"'Offlce Costs . e

- .Other corporate costs R

: .'?Closed Pensuon Schemes -

1,868

1,841, T




'-_-4.1o STAFF&TRUSTEES e Gereioocs Ll L < e Chme e

R .. StaffCosts

Pensron costs i

* e MissionTeam - -+ =7 - =~‘-'A -

A“';A_A-»:Total

GUILDFORD DIOCESAN BOARDOF F‘INANCE e

NOTES TO THE FINANCIALSTATEMENTS oL e

Fortheyearended31 December2022 R I R

’ Wages and: salanes e
-Natlonalmsurance ontrlbutlons .

Total =

e group dunng the year

co .Support for parlsh mmlstry

:- Schools, Colleges & Umversmes Yanl el m
" “other diocesan departments L

"By Maln Fundmg Source

.‘Pansh Share

Grants & Tradlng Income

1 he average number of |nd|wdua
group: T T '

- "Support for parish.ministry
‘--;M:ssron team : R N o S .
Schools, Colleges & Umversmes . LT LT L g
L :Other dlocesan departments L : Dol '

’ Tbe 'n"umber of erriployees Who'se totsl em'ployee benefits. (all remuherati'on salary;"benefi‘ts 'and'ény téFmination
payments) excludlng employer pensron costs fell Wlthln each band of £10,000 from £60 000 upwards as follows
- Employee benefits fallmg between ) L ’ - '. T 2022 2021:,' ) ) ‘ .
e T - G e e T e T TN s TN e e
: ,£11ooo1to£1zoooo ‘ A S '
. £80,001t0£90,000 . .. .. . . e
. £70,001to£80,000 el ) P R - I B R
£60,000 to'£70,000 : L : 2 3

" Pension contributions of £42,000 (2021: £32,000) were paid in respect of these people.




GUILDFORD DIOCESAN BOARD OF FINANCE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS . . . -

For the yearended»sl- December 2022 R - ST

10.- STAFF&TRUSTEES (contlnued) S T

The DBF paid an average of 155. (2021 167) st:pendrary cIergy and Ilcensed Iay workers as offlce holders holdmg
" parochial or D10cesan appolntments in the Daocese ’

e e e 022, .- 201

S . Tl LTt E0007 - L £000 - el
SiStipepds - T T Tt TS ESh g7 T 4A57 S
National- l'n'surance" ) . f o g L . I 370 P 362 -
" Apprenticeship Levy - -f.— ‘- R s e T - )
:Pensmn Contrlbutlons CGrrent'-ye”ar- LT T T 1,440 1,642 LT s
. j Deficit reduction - " S 174 - 311 .
i 6481 6792

Included Wlthlh staff and stlpend costs |s £145 000 (2021 £32 000) in respect of redundancy payments

KeyManagementPersonneI e S e e e . C R
Key management personnel are deemed to be those: having authorlty and responsnblhty delegated to them’ by the

- Trustees for pIanmng, directing and controlfing the actrvntles of the Diocese: Key management personnel are set out '
on page 12.The emoluments mcludmg aII benefrts in krnd mcludrng pensrons for these employees amounted to
£443 000 (2021 £423 000)

Trustees ’

__No Trustee recenved any remuneratron for servrces as Trustee The Trustees recelved travelllng and out of pocket
" expenses, totallmg £7,500 (2021 £15 000) in respect- of General Synod dutles duties as archdeacon or area/rural
.dean, and other duties as Trustees. The follgwing table grves details of the Trustees who were in recenpt ofa stnpend
_and/or housung provrded by the DBF durmg the year .

Stipend : Hous'ing
-The Bishop of Dorking’- : 5 )
" The'Archdeacon of Dorking .-
. _"The Archdeacon of Surrey .
- The Revd B Beecroft - -
The Revd C Bessant
»A The Revd R A Donovan
The Revd P Heidari-
The Revd J O Morris .
The Revd R Woodhams “~~ *

AN NN N S SR
RN N NENEN

The DBF is responsible for funding via the Church Commissioners the stipends of licensed stipendiary clergy in the

" Diocese, other than bishops and cathedral staff. it is also responsible for the provision of housing for stipendiary
clergy in the Diocese including the suffragan bishop but excluding Diocesan bishop and cathedral staff. The amount
of stipend; funded by the DBF, for'each ¢lérgy person who are trustees was £36,920 (2021 £35 920) for
Archdeacons and £28, 870 (2021: £28,300) for other clergy. ‘

A:IT;;Qi‘t_é?_-?SaéOO E: info@cbfegvuigf_érqu.r;guk www.cofegﬁildfe-r:!-érs}yis;. - ' - i?é_g;:I 31



GUILDFORD DIOCESAN BOARD OF FINANCE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS . L - . .. .
--For the year ended 31 December2022 - s T - R : - .

- 21~ TRANSFERSBETWEENFUNDS - - - - = - . - . . . 50 oL
L o “Unrestr’icted'funds,'_ "Restr.ir:ted “Endowment”_
Jeo2022 CTe .7~ General  Designated’’ - Funds  _ Funds
S e O SR DoSLn ) s - £000 ... . £000--.0 | £000- .. £000:

2Ts - - -'; -‘a . - . - g 2

: From General Fund to Glebe Capltal bemg the dlfference between

: Saray, L e o=l T aga e
: contnbutlonspmdIessmterestoanergyPensronScheme (1 ) Coe e T

'ATo fundtnennlal clergy conference '_ " . K I L (15) 4:‘ -."‘15 :,_ - :
'From General Fund to Growth Fund T - - "_(85) _' 35 - -

L ,retnrementcosts(CHARM) . . S _'77. e e T .(. )

SavmgonCHARMaIIocatedtoMlssmn Fund : o (~37)_ : 37 - . o : -
From Growth. FundtoStrateglc Developmentfund LT IR -7 (182). LoesoLA82. T

) ‘.'From clergy retirement fund to general fund for clergy hosmg

! ,-.From Board End0wment to Dlocesan House fund - - P '_,._~ SR - VA T - '_ e o (87) . -
" From School Funds to General Fund to support educatlon oL LoDl I

B P E: P o
. actnvmes 130 e (_ ,30) ) .

wo o T o) - 42 - 521 .- 10 -

: Unrestrlcted funds -~ Restricted: Endowment
B 202’1‘- R ST - T G_eneral Desugnated T T Funds ¢S ';‘: K Funds_‘-'-
‘ o SR oS B000 - £000 . £000 - £000- .
From General Fund to Glebe Capltal bemg the dlfference between T ' o - a o ) L .
"~ contributions paid less interest on-Clergy Pension Scheme’ '-4(31})' LTS T e T 311
To fund-triennial-clergy conference S sy . - 15 - - -
From General Fund to Growth Fund - : . . . (85) - . .85 - -
" From Growth fund to General fund - | """ T 2 ) EE oo
- From Growth Fund to Strategnc Development Fund o e SR L ’ -(1;6)‘ e - '-116A_'- - ) .
" From Board Endowrient t6 Diocesan house'fand -~ - = . 0 0 c e oo Tunagee oo e T (185)7 ¢
From Schools Fund to General Fund to support educatlon A e .
activities . . .
" From retlrement fund to generalfund for clergy retirement costs o 50 B oo o - ~ (50)
: - (223) - - - 167 (20 - - - 76

136 .'4'.. . (136) .

T: 01483 790300 € Info@cofeguuldford org.uk-www.cofeguildford.org.uk - B B



o GUlLDFORD DIOCESAN BOARD OF FINANCE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS . : - . - -
‘~Fortheyearended31 December 2022 - ST L ST e : T

12 TANGIBLEHXEDASSETS~ R R
-All of the propertles in The balance sheet are freehold and are vested in. the DBF except for beneflce houses Wthh
are vested in the mcumbent One property, valued at £690 000 (2021 £641,000), was purchased with the help of a-

. .value-linked loan from the Church Commissioners; when dlsposed of 28% of.the net sale proceedsWIII be remitted to - -
:-the lender and the related loanhablhty extmgurshed -—-_ R . e

- . S e e e > - 2 PR .. - - s

Group and GDBF

Lo Freenold Leasehold - - Of,frce PN L
L ls 1 and and: . Buildings - - !":u uipment... . . Ot I oL :
LI Blildings oo nesT R PMENt...c o et e

(€000 £000 - £000 . £000 . c

' Cost or valuation o : . o :
‘ BalanceatlJanuaryZOZZ . 186,060 - 923 . 435 187,418 L
Revaluatlon/Impanrment». S 110400 L Lo 0T 1280 o e D
‘Balan.c'e at31 Decernb.er 2(_).22"- o 197,300 923 - 490 198,713 o e e T

" . Accumulated depreciation .- . - - - LT -
-.’Balance at 1':|anua”ry 2022~ - -7 e e T mLT LT 440G - L7 414 T % ‘86_3
DEPFECIatION charge forYear T e ) 3312
* Balance at 31 December 2022 . .- 540 . . 447 987 ’
Netbookvalue RS e
T A3l December2022 T Tie73d0 383 a3 agzge )
At 31 December 2021 N -°186,060- - ~ 474 21- 186,555

“Page |33




137 - INVESTMENTS - - - 5 -- © - . i R

- Net income-and-net movement in funds - - .. .. o .- (14) o ns

GUILDFORD DIOCESAN BOARD OF FINANCE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS . - N . . - .

For the year ended 31 December 2022 -- - - ST

G:roupand'AGﬁBl_‘"vr' T - o
1 Ja'n'u'ary”’ : ) R R Changein .:-'.'31 Dece‘mher'
2027 - Additions . Disposals |- Transfers marketvalue = | 2022
£000 - .-.-£000, . £000.° - £000 . £000 -..: ~ £000-
’ Lo eI T 18872

- (1,058) - - 7,942

"Inv'estment property ' o151 - 1450
CBF InvestmentFund R 8,996 L

o Electnc&GeneraLFund LoLTo362 Ll - . . A -'(52)": _305
Other lrstedmvestments e 500 L R - ST e e R {146) SR L7 R
- Programrelated . 60 - - R - - - - 60

'.‘27:_429?" T as0 N ‘(346')_ j 2'7,'533"'-

) A.; The CBF Investment Fund is managed by CCEA. Program reIated mvestment |s an equrty share Ioan on a property for ) -
: clergy housing in. partnership with the Methodist church. Such investments.are made directly in pursuit.of-the Board’s

‘charitable purposés rathef than for financial investment purposes. The amount shown represents the sum orlglnally ’

: advanced as requxred under FR5102 The loan’is not expected to be repaad in the shert term

Investment in Subsrdrary

management and training services to church schools in the Diocese. The profits of GDSL are normally wholly gift aided

- 2022 - S : General". Designated Funds .% Funds - 2022
e ... .. ... f£000 . 000 . _£000 . £000 £000
Other'trading activities | . LT T ..o228 O T 2.1

_Net incomeand net movement in funds " . 2. - S .32
Funds at 1 January. : ’ o . 44 ’ - . - - © 44
Funds at 31 December =~~~ ' - 76 . Lol - 76

A . _ _ . Unrestncted funds . Restrlcted Endowment Total
5021 T . " General De5|gnated Funds' ) Funds 2021 v'
’ T © £'000 “£'000 7 £'000 £'000 - £'000 -
Other trading activities | ' 202 . - 202

Fundraisingcosts. . T . ' . (158) L . - . (158)
Giftto GDBF - e (s8) s - e (s8)

Fundsat1January -~ .- - - - - - - 58 .. - S s e s 58 -

. Funds at 31 December ; .. 44" . - - - 44 .

. Guddford Diocesan Board of Finance has orie wholly owned subsndlary, Gundford Dlocesan Services Lumnted (GDSL), R
* which has a share capital of £1. The trading activities of GDSL primarily consist of the supply of building project.

_to the DBF. In-aceordance with revised guidance issued by the Financial Reporting Council these are now accounted - - . - - .

" for when paid-and not set against the'year to which they relate. A summary of the flnanaal results and funds of GDSL :"
- "whnch are consohdated in these flnancsal statements is as’ follows S : : e

Unrestrlcted funds - Res‘tricted - 'AEnddwm.ent o Tokta't A

- Fundrawmgcosts '_ - ’ (152) ) - - - . (152) -
GiffttoGDBF T N . T . (a4)

s V)

T: 01483 790300 E: info@cofeguildford.org.uk www.cofeguildford.org.uk - p




ﬂ'““GUILDFORD DIOCESAN BOARD OF FINANCE — ’

NOTESTOTHEFINANCIALSTATEMEN'I'S L. . R

ST Fortheyearendetf31 Decemberzozz STl TR T s s T o

el v -"".14-,' : DEBTORS T e e LT PRI
B S U SR Tl T gpge - DT

2021 - 30220 2021 7L L T e
© . £000 - CUG£'000; 77 7 £'000° -

: :Pansh Share 55
fees’ - ol -97!
. :295.
A’Legacy »j‘:-
:Other debtors 65
A'»'-Due after more‘tl’ia"n o‘ri'evear;‘--_'i" RO o Sl ) R
; .'zLoans to parishes - housmg B I 2,218 . 2218 - 2,218 . ,

: ..325 . 325 EPEERR
R S 'jzs‘_, ) j s
2,568 . 72,568 0 . 2568 . . : G

N Loans to retrred clergy
g Other Ioans

"L Total- -




GUILDFORD DIOCESAN BOARD OF FINANCE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

"For-the year ended 31 December 2022

=15,

- -CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR - -

GDBF "~

‘.Gr.o'up - . .
i 20220 2021 2022 7 Z021
©£000 - " £'000- - £000 © - -£000-. -
Amounts held on behalf of school governors NS 030);""' (3,494) (4,030) . c{3,494) - .
',{Other cred|tors and accruals ) . - (1, 011) : . (7i5) A '(936) . -(.628) ‘
- Loan repayments due in Gneyear . F- . (721) (156) _(721) (155) -
e o S (s, 762)~- (4 365) - (5,687) (4 277)
16, CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE AFTER MORE THAN ONE YEAR CL
o T - o ““Group : LT T GDBF - -
. "2022 2021 . 2022 - 2021 0
. : » S £000. £000. - £000 . £000
.'; Loans in respect of house purchases ) o ; U B : e
- ‘Church Commissioners value-linked Ioans (2,397) (2,398) - --€2,397) - -(2,398) -
_Church Commnssnoners otherloans To(171) ’ {206) (171) ] (206)' °
i Other bank loans ~(315) - (1000) “{315) © (Looo) "
. N .. (2,883). .. .(3,604) (2,883) . . . (3,604) .
The above Ioansfalldue for repayment o - . ' »
Between one and two years o -(351_)'_‘_ '.('.3.'6) B B '(,3'51) ) N -(36)°
- Betwiéen two and five'years ... .. .. (108) .. - (1,108): 7 .7 (108)7.- .. (1,108)
In five years and more . (2,424) (2,460) . . (2,424) - (2,460) °
R (2,883) - (3,604) (2,883) " (3,604)

The loans from the Church Commlssuoners mclude £1: 9m (2021 El 9m) used to purchase houses for parlshes
matched by Ioans from parlshes included in debtors

17.

PROVISIONS FOR LIABILITIES ’

Group and GDBF ‘

2022 2021
- £000. C£'000: - -
Diocesan Office Dilapidations 218’ 218

The provisionisin respect of reinstatement obllgatlons related to 20 Alan Turmg Road Guuldford a leasehold property
and wnl| be ut|hsed at the'end of the Iease o

T: 01483 790306 g i{tfo@eofeguildford.ofg.ok ;\Zlvgyv;i;oﬁeg;ifdford.org.uk. ) —



GUILDFORD DIOCESAN BOARD OF FINANCE - _I T

- NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS . . . - . -
‘For the year ended 31 December 2022 - : SR ’ o :

»_18.'—- FINANCIALINSTRUMENTS R R o
o D oo T T 022 - 2021

. _ e L o C o TUR000. . - GE'000 T - s L
" Financial assets measured at fairvalue ~- 1 o .. 7Ton1a3gel 12643 0 T .
~Financial assets measured at amortised.cost . .- . - C T =283 2336 L -l i

Fmancral I|ab|ht|es measured at amortlsed cost .

.+(8.206). .- (7,678) -

el PENSIONS

“-Church of England Funded Pensron Scheme (Clergy)

. Gurldford DBF participates-in- the Church of England Funded Pensrons Scheme for stnpendrary clergy,-a deflned benet"t

: pensron scheme This scheme is ao‘mmlstered by-the Church of England: Pensnons Board which holdsthe’ assets of the
) schemes separately from those of the Respon5|ble Bodles - : -

Each partlopatmg Responsnble Body m the scheme pays contrrbutrons at a. common contnbutnon rate apphed to RPEEREC
. pensnonable stipends. -

lThe scheéme is considered to-be @ multr -employer- scheme as deserlbed in-Section 28 of FRS 102. Thrs means it is-net
) possnble to attribute the Schéme’s asséts and liabilities to'each specific’ Responsrble Body, and this means contributions
are’accounted for as if the Scheme_ were'a deflned contrlbutlon scheme. "The pensions costs charged to the SoFA in ; .
.. . the .year are. contrlbutlons payable towards beneFts .and. expenses’ accrued i that year (2022 '£1,440, 000, R
. 2021:£1,642 OOO) plus the fugures hrghhghted in the table below as. bemg recognrsed in the SoFA, gwmg a total charge O
- of£1,614, 000 for 2022 (2021: E1 620,000). : - ’

A valuatlon of the Scheme is- carned out once every three years The most recent Scheme valuatlon completed was.'.' :
_--carried.out at as 31 December-2021. The 2021 valuation revealed a. surplus of £560m, based on assets of £2 720m. - .
: andafundmg target of£2 160m assessed usmg the followmg assumptlons T B TR

® Anaverage dlscount rate of 2.7% p. a. B
. & RPlinflationof 3.6% p.a. (and pensnon rncreases consrstent wrth thlS) ) .
e .' CPIH mﬂatron in Ilne wrth RPF Iess 0.8% pre 2030 movmg to RPI wnth no ad;ustmentfrom 2030 onwards
A - : Increase m pensnonable strpends in line wnth CPIH . )
.. Mortahty in accordance ‘with 90% of the S3NA VL tables wuth allowance for lmprovements in mortallty rates in -
“line with the CM12020 extended model with a long term annual rate of improvement of 1.5%, a smoothlng,
parameter of 7 and an initial addltlon to mortahty improvements of 0.5% p.a.. and an allowance for 2020 data of
0% : : '
4 . Following the 31 December 2018 v'a'luation-,,a.,rec(")‘_v‘ery'plari» was put in place uritil 31 Decembgr 2022 and the deficit ~~
recovery contributions (as a percentage of pensionable stipends) are as set out in the table below. Aninterim.
reduction to deficit contributions to 3.2% of pensionable stipends was made with effect from 1 April 2022. Following

finalisation of the'31 December 2021 valuation, deficit contributions ceased with-effect from 1 January 2023, since -
the Scheme wasin surplus . : .

‘As at 31 December 2020 and 31 December 2021 the deflcrt recovery contrlbutrons under the recovery planin force -
were as set out in the table below. For.senior office holders, pensronable stipends are adjusted in the calculations by .
a multlple, as set out in the Scheme S rules '

‘%of pensuonable stlpends S ‘ '.January_z‘g‘_)lghto ~ January 2021 to_

: - A A December 2020 = = December 2022
-Deficitrepaircontr—ibutions - - - 11.9% - - 7.1%

) Sectlon 28 1A of FRS 102 réquires- agreed deficit recovery payments to be recognrsed asa |labl|lty However as ] ‘
-7~ there are'no agreed deficit recovery. payments from” 1January 2023 onwards, the' balance sheet habrhty asat31 .ot
December 2022 is nil. - . : s




Ce ot m e e . DecemberZOZZ December 2021
Discount rate *.- .. - R B T 17 R ,0.0%pa

CPriceinflation 0 v it L o .- st nfat - . - vonfa
_Increase to total pensnonable payroll e : i_ . n/a, N -i 5% pa .

GUILDFORD DlOCESAN BOARD OF FlNANCE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS . o . .
For the year ended 31 December 2022 AR - .

-19. PENSIONS(Contmued) . S T

- 2022 2021
LoDl eeoo s Tgeoo
Balance sheét llablllty as at llanuary S ) Y AR - DO
. Contributions paid <L - e e o ST areT T (312) S
‘Interestcost* . [ . . ¢ ’ e e R S
: A'-Remammg changeto the balance sheet lrablllty Ty £ ¢ &) SR vx) I
- 'Balance sheethablllty as at31 December o c e s e 287 -
* Recognised in SOFA | o E 0
" liability<1Year =~ . o e BTy A

The movement in the balance sheet llablllty over, 2021 and over, 2022 |s set out |n the table below

-The remamlng change to the balance sheet |l3b!|lty compnses change in agreed deficit recovery plan and change in dlscount rate

- and assumptions between year -ends.. - - - R TR

‘Fhls llabrllty represents the present value of the deftcrt contnbutlons agreed as at the accountlng date “and has been
valued using the following assumptions. No assumptions-are needed for December-2022 as there are no agreed-

- deficit recovery payments going forward. No. price inflation assumption was needed for- December 2021 since .

pensronable stlpends for the remalnder of the recovery plan were already known -

The legal structure of the scheme is such that if another Responsrble Body falls, Gunldford DBF could become_-“
": responsuble for paylng a share ofthat Responsrble Body s pensron |Iabl|ltles ) o

Church Workers Pension Fund: Defned Benefts Scheme

December 2020 - -
- 0:2%pa’ -

© 3.1% pa
: 1.6% pa

Guildford DBF (DBS) participates in the Defned Beneflts Scheme section of CWPF for lay staff. The Scheme rs
admlmstered by the Church of England Pensions Board, which.hotds’ the assets of the, schemes separately from those

of the Employer and the other partncrpatmg employers

: The Church Workers Pensuon Fund has a sectlon known as the Deflned Beneflts Scheme a deferred annunty sectron

known as Pension Builder Classm and a cash balance section known as Pension Builder 2014.

Defined Benefits Scheme

The:Defined Benefits Scheme (“DBS”)'section o‘f the Church Workers Pension Fund prowdes beneﬁts forlay staff based

on flnal pensnonable salaries.

For fundmg purposes, DBS is d|V|ded mto sub pools in respect of each partlclpatmg employer as weII asa further sub—
" " pool, known as the Life Risk PGol. The Life Risk Pool exists to'share rertain risks between employers, including thosc
relating to mortality and post-retirement investment returns. The division of the DBS into sub-pools is notional and is
for the-purpose of calculating ongoing contributions. They do not alter the fact that the assets of the DBS are held-as
a single trust fund out of which all the benefits are to be provided. From time to time, a notional premium is
transferred from employers sub-pools to the Life Risk Pool and all pensions and death benefits are paid from the Life

-Risk Pool. -

The scheme'is a multi-employer scheme as described in Section 28 of FRS 102. It i5 not possible to attribute DBS assets

“and liabilities to specific employers, since each employer, through the Life Risk Section, is exposed to actuarial risks
associated with the current and former employees of other entities participating in DBS. This means that contributions
_are accounted for as if DBS were a defined contribution scheme, The pensions costs charged to the:SoFA ‘during the

T: 01453790300 E i_nfo@cofegulldfort:k»otg..u:k.:yyvvyv.cofeguildford.o_rgfuk_?¢ _;_.

year.are contributions. payable towards_benefits.and. expenses accrued.in.that year (2022 .£Nil, 2021 £N|I) plus the-.

figures in relatlon to the DBS deficit hlghllghted in the table below as belng recognlsed in the SoFA glvmg a total

charge of £N|I for 2022 (2021 £57 000)
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NOTES TO THE EINANCIAL STATEMENTS . . L . .
For the year ended 31 December-2022 - ' '

. The movement untt_he.provls,lon is set out below:

19. - PENSIONS (Contlnued)

If followmg an actuarlal vaIuatlon of the Life Risk Pool there is a surplus or deflcrt in the pool further transfers may .

‘be made from the Life Risk Pool to the employers’ sub-pools, or vice versa. The amounts to be transferred (and their

allocation between the sub pools) will be settled by the Church of England Pensnons Board havmg taken. advrce from,: ’

i theActuary . R St ,—_54 . A

" Avaluation of DBS IS carrlecl out once every three years The most recently flnallsed valuatlon Was carrled out as at 31ﬂ Lo
. December 2019. In.this valuation, the Life Risk Section was shown to be in deficit by £7.7m and £7.7m was notlonallyl'._._ -
- transferred from the employers sub- pools to- the Llfe Risk ‘Section. This |ncreased the employer contnbutlons that_—_‘- S
-would otherwuse have been payable The overall deflcxt in DBS was: £11 3m: The next actuarlal valuatlon is due at 31~' T

December 2022."

. Following the 2019 valuat‘ion, the Employer entered into an agreement with the Church Workers Pension Fund to pay
expenses of £6,700 per year. In addition deficit paymernts of £92,600 per year were agreed for 0.50 years from 1 April ™"~
© 2021 in respect of the shortfall in the Employér Sub-pool: Dué to the improvementsiin the projectéd funding position
_ of the Fund;-the Church of England Pénsions Board agreed that deficit contribdtions should cease with effect from 31 -
- December 2022 for-employers whose pools were -estimated-to be materially in 'surplus. As-a result, there-is no- -
..-obligation recognised as.a liability within the: Employer S frnancral statements:as_at. 31 December 2022. A liabitity. has; -
- been recognlsed at. earller dates. - : - SRR - i : s oo .

2022 - 2021

) T T ge00 T E'000 .
- Balance sheetlrablllty as atllanuary B R & VO U R R A
..;Contrlbutrons pald O A (<) I, -
“Interest COSt* T DR E R _ e s 'A _
“ “Reraining’ change to the balance shieet liability*. .t omcc . mge e s

Balance sheet liability as at 31. December - -

* Recognised in SOFA

The remaining change to the balance sheet ||ab|l|ty compnses change in agreed defncnt recovery plan and change in drscount rate ST

and assumptlons between year- ends ] ) )
ThIS luablllty represents the present value of the deficit contnbutlons agreed as at the accountmg date and has been”
valued using the following assumptlons set by reference to the duration of the deficit recovery payments:

- December 2022 - December2021 December 2020
- Discount Rate o 0.0% o 0.0% C o 0.0%

"The legal structure of the scheme is such that if another employer fails, Guildford DBF could become responsible for
. paying a share of that employer’s pension liabilities. - - - . -

Pension Builder Scheme. . .

.' Guildford DBF participates in the Pension Builder Scheme section for lay staff. The Scheme is administered by the
Church of England Pensions Board, which holds the assets of the schemes separately from those of the Employer

and the other participating employers.

- The Pension Builder Scheme of the Church Workers Pension Fund is made up-of two sections, Pension Bullder CIass:cv_ .

and Pensnon Bunlder 2014, both of which are classed as defined beneflt schemes.

Pension Builder Classic provides a pension for members for payment from retirement, accumulated from -

) contributions‘paid and converted into a deferred annuity during eAmponment based on terms set and reviewed Aby
5 theChurch of England Pensions Board from time to time. Dlscretlonary increases may also be added dependlng on’
. .mvestment returns and other factors :

7501483 790300 E:info@cofegidfordorguk wwwicofeguidfordorgak.. . o:._page] 39
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1_9. PENSIONS(Contmued) ST e s

Pensron Burlder 2014 isa cash balance scheme that prowdes a Iump sum that members use to provude benefnts at
" retirément. Pension contributions aré recorded in an account for each'member. This account may have boruses”~
-added by the Board before retirement.. The bonuses depend on investment experience and other. factors. -There is
-no reqursement for the Board-to grant any bonuses The account plus any bonusefs declared is payable from e
‘”members Normal Pension Age AT ,:‘_ : _- st --_'- . '." S e

_',There is no- sub lelSIOﬂ of assets between employers in each sectton of the Pensron Budder Scheme

“The'scheme is a multi: employer scheme as descnbed in Section 28 of FRS 102 as itis not posslble to attrrbute the R
E PenS|on Bunlder Scheme s assets and habllltles to specnflc employers Thls means that contrubutlons are. accounted

for as if the Scheme were a defined contnbutlon scheme. The pensnons costs charged to the SoFAin the year are .

contrrbutlons payable (2022 £212, 000 2021 £188 ,000) -

T .Avaluatlon of the Pension Builder. Scheme is carrled out once every three years The most recent.was. camed out as . ... -
- et 31 December 2019. The next valuatlon is due asat.31 December 2022 R R :

For the Pensnon Bullder Classm sectlon the valuatlon revealed a defrc:t of£4 8m on the ongomg assumptlons used
Atthe most recent annual review, the Board chose to grant a. dnscretlonary ‘bonus of 10:1% following- |mprovements,
inthe: fundlng position over 2022. There'is no requirément for deficit payments at: the current time.- :

-For the. Pensnon Bunlder 2014 sectlon the valuatton revealed a surplus of £5, Sm on the ongomg assumptlons used
“There is no requirement.for-deficit payments: at the current time.. :

The Iegal structure of the scheme is such that if another employer fanls Guildford DBF could become responsuble for:

paymgashare ofthatemployer’s penslon Itabllrtles Cie e e ae e e e e e

% .. -T:01483 790300 E: info@cofeguildford.org.uk www.cofeguildford.org.uk v - Page |40 i
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- 20. SUMMARYOFFUNDMOVEMENTS EEREETE K - )
T o0 1January- T L _Gainsand = - 31 December
. 2022 © ...Income " Expenditure - ~Transfers.. ", losses -2022. -
: A £000 -+ £000 - £'000 £000 - - £000 £'000- -
- General - ) ; - 1974 -+ 13639, (13,337) - - (104) - .- -(12) - - 2360

Moor Park Trust S gy TR g s

.- {83) .
C1s) L
- . ‘(1'9). Ty

-, RegionalTraining . . .. ....... 20 - - 89

- - £ MWoods trust capital

- Budgentegacy -

-_..TCTLgcowthfund
" “Mission Fund” ~ . - w N
) S't‘i'éteéicxchéngﬂe'fﬁﬁii T
~ Development. fund '

. "'Pastoral fund - )
"_Strateglc DevelopmentFund L

CClergy Welfate  ~+ © oo T et g

" Ministerial Education”. . . ... Lo g9

Designated - .
- f23)

1232 TR
: (5)

:Daocesan Premlses reserve . s D - (87)

_Clergyconferencefund S Ay L ey
.Churchfabncrepalrfund B S

. (97)'. _: B - S
) . 4'..'.37}}' B «‘..'.'- T .
5 e A TR RE
D812, - e -

87 T

s

58 e
e
812 L

e T T 136 (220)

.424- --AA »_.A..

12,428 7

’ Restrlcted |ncome funds

f277 7
28 - )
e

.. Giet_)e income 292-°

.Community Engagement” - -. . - - 54 © 138"

“Church Schoolsincomie ~= == “o 7 egg i e
V-Moss Lane Fund. _ - 29 ) 58 (64)
Partridge Fund i 215 6 - -
“Nugent Incomie”™ . T . "L e g
) -349

- AltSaints Fleet- - . - . oLt e oo

Tren T T r T
) -(459)-

S
- (328) -

196

313 -

183
‘g8 -

.. 35

o 77

16"
24
166

"110

2466, 1160 °

(1,348) - - "

- 2,569

‘Endowment funds .

Expendable endowment ) ) ]
‘Board'endowment 12,789 - .
Onslow bequest '
Church schools capital .

. . 4,655
. Retired clergy housing

9,252

" Benefice houses fund 149,288 °

Nugent fund
-Permanent endowment _ .
. Glébe capital fund 25,688 .

E Néwill trust

- G Nash will- - - -
Power legacy

- StAgneslodge fund .~ - < -1 q33 0 L - 1l

521 13 R

3,784 - ' -

287 - ' -
. B o 254 - C e A
- Toulminwill. .. . - - 99 - - S

12,878
476

. 311
4,861
9,600
158,699
3,498

28,259
254
Uoeds
354
224
88
100

208369 .0 1218 1 -

- 166 - -

- -220,207 -

T’b’tﬁl_ funds . 215,079 16,149 -

"1a,871)

. 227364

" 7: 02483 790300 E: info@cofeguildford.org.uk www.cofeguildford.orgiuk.. -, -
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~-20. - SUMMARY OF FUND MOVEMENTS (continued) - =" - . - . T
. 1 January’ R AU " Gainsand 31 December
- 2021 Income -~ Expenditure  Transfers losses . ©To2021

2021
' €000 €000 I £0Q0 . £000 - £000 - £000

.7 Unrestricted funds .. . .7 - o c :

coGeneral LiLo vl Y 1687 - 13,065 - (12673) -0 (223) - S {s3) - 1974
.~ .. Designated . B . L e . LT e - §
.- SFCTLgrowthfund . 7 T Ll g8 Tl T fis S ) T T 83 T T s e T 1132
" -Strategic changéfund’. © T -0 T B3 0 1027 7 (es)” .o e) - -0 e T e

. Development fund R+ S LT o . . 812 .

Dio'cesa-n.Premises reserve . 4 - e (igs)r" - 185 :0 - 3 - -
" "Clergy conference fund ST 6 . - . 15 P D

"V.';Ch'u'rtﬁ'fébfiére_pai;f‘urigf R 11 .
R PR L2314 . o207 . (228 - 16711 . - . 2,470

.. Restricted income funds .. T
- Pastoralfund -7 T ot eg39 - D91 c o) - T Totaor - - o-1,420
Strategic DevelopmentFund "~ "~ . . 7 .77 qqg (262) 7 116 Sl e
. .Glebeincome . . . . . 298 .. . 26 . (32). - .- . .- ... 292
ClergyWelfare: . .- " oo e oo : 30
7 MoorPark Trust- - 0 Tt Tt gy - Te ot g Et T S e L w Ryt T gy
_Regional Training - '_ 31 ' 62 (64 .. - '. - 29
- Community Engagement . - .7 35 " . 111 . - (87) -7 S
C.Church Sthoolsincome "~ -o.... UL 121 oo X16- - o (79) <o o {86} 7 ees BiL o <o 75 .
AllSaintsFleet - - . .0 L o ge T A

Moss Lane Fund _ ' 23 49 (42) . R (1) ‘ 29
Partridge Fund A 234 s - 50) 26 . Co2s

‘Nugentlncome -° oo o e T i9g 0 s (10) 7 e g e g e

MinisterialEducation = <. . 23 . 430" (@a). -1 - - . - . -8
' Coret S A747 5 74,277 . - (950) ;- - I(20)- - - . 442 L -2,466 7 -

Endowment funds -
Expendable endowment . S . o . )
Board endowment ) 11,830 - 54 (312) - (185) 1,402 . -12,789
Onslow bequest - 480 ° 6 . ’ . 35 T 521
E M Woods trust capital .. ... .-308 0 - - R U .. 45 - - - 353
Church schools capitat - 4,180 - ©(79) . 554 4,655
Retired clergy housing =~~~ c 7920 T 91 (0) © ° (s0) = 1,381 9252
Benefice houses fund | ....111,387 85 . S - . 37,827.... .149,288
Nugent fund 3,311 ’ 15 (13) - 47 3,784
Permanent endowment R S T
Glebe capital fund . ’ . 19,083 - - {5) . 311 6,299 - 25,688

- E Newill trust - _ . T 251 ) N . : - - 36 ) 287

_Budgenlegacy 0599 .- - ... . .8 . . 68 ..

GNashwil 350 - ; " 50 400

Power légacy . Sy T »..‘ .. - . o 254‘,.A-.. .

Toulmin.will - - -87 ’ - - T . 12 .. 99
StAgnestodge fund . - - T B 7 T 113
I ©160,107° 251 - (470) ~ - 76~ 48,205 208,169

Total funds - . -. .. S 165,795 .- . 15,010- . {14320) ... ‘- - - 48,594 215,079 . -

T 014_é3 790§OO t;f;_ ih_foé)cofegyiidford;org_‘
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - . - . . .
- For the year ended 31 December 2022 - ST e ' T : ST

421.— SUMMARY OF ASSETS BY FUND o . )

- Tangiblefixed- . . Current . -

- assets . ‘Investments. . assets - Creditors .. . Net assets
£'000: -- £'000 : £'000 ﬁ'GOO- - :£'000

As at 31 Decem ber 2022

: :'@Jhrestrictedfunds'*. S
Gereral LT LT s
- Désignated - R ; : c. oo T .
TJCTL growth fund .-~ TR e e TP 5  ZNURERE & 1) U - :1,123 -

T 93 - 3274 - - {1,252) - ... 2,160

S Mission fund T - st e 58 . .noacmmE-. T Bg .
'{Stré'feg‘i'c' éhé'ngve‘fund” Con oo 377 - " 377 h
" Development fund Y O O R .o812 . .. .
Diocesan Premises reserve  © ° L 218 (218) Lo
Clergy conference fund . o - L e A i
Church fabnc repa|rfund R : - , - R e T & N

Lo T e e e T T 2660 7 {232) 0 T 2,428 ¢ 3
Restrlctedmcomefunds - . A R . L o

. Pastoral fund” "~ S T R 1 233 S T 1896 .
Co- StrategcheveIopmentFund R ;'. B - L. ST Y 7'(4) .
. Glebeincome: . - - - Lo L w L L 0T L L 313 s 0L 313
. Clergy Welfare® *-* -~ © .- I 153 P 15.3_.

" -Moor Park Trust” T T T - S 13 ST - gs
Regional Training  * .. . .. ... 2T o oo s o-iii36 - (1)- e =351
. ..Community Engagement - = . - o Lo L. 780 (1) - 77
" Churehschools income ™3+ 7 s te e g Tt e e gy e gy e Teyg
" GhurchSchools Building Projects. =~ - <vc o - Tn T T St gase s (g086) . Lol
All Saints Fleet N . ) ’ 14 ) 2 :~_16
-Moss Léne Furﬂd- ) . a ) _ . 24 ) _ . 24
C..Partridge Fund . T L L UL - T e (15) T e et
-Nuge’nt'lricome- i - L ST Lo 73 N ) - . 73 U
Ministerial Education” =~ . © © o T 0 e o - oqggton oL iy
o o ' 382 1,537 C 4729 (4,079) 2,569
‘Endowment funds - o ) o o ) o T R

Expendable endowment ) T - ) . -
Board endowment ' 12,229 4,213 (1,561) ' (2,003) 12, 878
" Onslow bequest © -’ Y V., AL 1 I 1 0
E.M Woods trust capltal . .- . 316. (5 -. - - . 311
Church schools capital . . 104 5,156 (399) - 4,861
Retired clergy housing ~ - o ' 2,743 5567 1,290 T - 7T 9,600
Benefice houses fund 161,206 - " (1,210) (1,297) 158,699
Nugentfund =<+ R 3,216 T2 - 3,498
" Permanént endowment ) o ’ : o ’ .
Glebe capital fund 21017 5373 1,860 o 28,259
s NWIIFETUSE - 77777 - T e e sl L g i T s g
Budgen legacy - - - - - e 605 - ¢ - e . S BOS
G Nashwill - - : R 3517 37 . - " 354 .
Power legacy . .. [ 24 - - . . P .
Toulminwill - = -~ T . - T T Teg T T ggn
- StAgneslodgefund ... . D i o100 ¢S iEee oot o 000 i
' 197,299 . 25903 - .305 . (3,300 220207. ..

Totalfunds. . -~ " " - 197726.. 27,533 - 10968 -. .. (8,863). 227,364 - -

T: 01483—?-90300 E i;f_o@cofeguildférd..ojgé;ql:g ;_/y\)glily.zof_eguildford.o'rg:q-lg__: .- o ) _':E@__ggil 43
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.2 SUMMARY OF ASSETS BY FUND (contmued) I AR
- - : ‘Tangibl : : - rrent CL .
AS at 31 December 2021 Ve flx:d isbseets - |ﬁVEStn:\er-'|tS<,'_ %_Iss:fé. " Creditors N_et assets.. . PR
-+ £'000-- £'000 £'000. -+ £'000 E'OOQ - :
Unrestrlctedfunds - . . : . - ) . .. . - : s
- Genefal .. : S 24, 104 - A2963 :,.~~_(1.1i7) 1974 R
: DeStgnated : T T ey et D s e
: TCTL growth fund - .. e e . 1 146 L (14) - - 1,132 &7 .'. -

- Strateglc ehange funcf e S Lt S T Tagge e TS
* Development fund R R oL - = - - ‘. , ‘8121 e _ S 81.2., e
Diocesan Prem|ses reserve o B . ) 87 . .- - -131' Co(18). .. L - -

Clergy conference’ fund . L L : . S a1 : - 41
Churchfabrlc repair fund - ST . T B Cu- )
i ST T T T ey T asis - (32) - 2470
Restrlcted mcomefunds B LIl DL
" Pastoralfund - o -7 1188 333 S e S
Strategic Development Fund - e P R s
Glebemcome ST e T T e T 292 T 292 h .
ClergyWelfare .. . o oo Taag oL a. - o13p
Moor Park Frust -~ =571 oo e o Dot claooggste e @ - it g7
CRegional Training  ~ - YTt LT T s Sutmgt w0 gt
_ - Community Engagement - . .. . sg s sa )
’ AChu'r’ch schoolsincome "~ .. = . - 3gg 0T T 292 (19) R :
- Church Sc¢hools, Building PrOJects S R 071 (3 §520) e i
TAllSaints Fleet ...l TL e 16"“,. e 16 -
Moss Lane Fund N - - 29 " - 29
"Partridge Fund S ’ P Y ’ 10 . oL 215
CoNugentincomes el T e e e e T g e g
: Mi‘nisrteriaj 'Eidi.uca_t.ion T - ) ‘_ ) T . 89 '4 A S T 89 -
A e - 386 ;- - 1,498~ - - 4121 - (3,539) . .- 2,466 .
" Endowment funds -~ . . R oL oo L
. Expendable endowment = = . ST - ' S
Board endowment. ' 12,079 - 4,187 (1,475) . (2,002) 12,789
Onslow bequest S - .7 498 C 23 S . 521
E M Woods trust capital L L < s -m ... 358 AN 1) B oo 353, oL
“ Church schools capital o 104 4,872 (321) . 4,655
Retired clergy housing” ~* ~° 2548 © 5414 1290 - 9282
Benefice houses fund . 152,396 . . - . (1,811).. .. (1,297) 149,288
Nugent fund - 3,501 283 - 3,784
~ Permanent endowment . o ] S
Glebe capital fund ' 18,931 . 5,160 1,884 - (287) 25,688
E Newill trust  ~ ; cee - - 287 cee el ’ ‘. 287
_Budgenlegacy . . . 68 .. - .. . . - .68 _
e Nah il R SRR T e S o a0
Power legacy s o N Y - L s
- Toulmin will - ' - I 99 - . . . - 99
) St Agnes Lodge fund . LT ST 1z L. L. o113 . i
: o i 186,058 - 25,827 . " (130) - (3,586] 208,169 :
Total funds el - 186,555 . ..-27,429 - 9,569 (8,474). - . - 215,079

. T:01483 790300 E:info@c
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS . - . - .

--For the year ended 31 December-2022 - ST

.22 - DESCRIPTION OF FUNDS

General fund
Missign;fund s

The general reserve |sthe DBF s unrestrlcted undesrgnated fund avallable for any

. of the DBF s purposes W|thout restrlctlon

Desrgnated fund- to help wrth dlocesan and parlsh growth mrtlatlves

. ‘fDesrgnated fund for- Transformmg Church Transform/ng L/ves |n|t|at|ye‘s The .
':g:majorlty of thisis allocated -as joint funding for prOJects within_the Strategic * R
'ADeveIopment Fund-below. £625 000 is fundlngthe purchase ofahouse capltallsed-__ LTI

"~ "in the Benefice Houses Fund

’ Strateg:ic ¢harige fund - ~
: “Developiient fund .

" Diocesan Premises resérvé

- -Designated fund to |mplement change processes denvmg from transformmg ’

church, transforming lives initiatives. This was set up from grants received in 2020

- from the Church Commnssronersand the Trust for London e e

. Désighated -fund for development prOJects of ‘the Dlocese The ‘prificipal ~ - -

designation is to fund -2a-move of Diocesan House up to the Cathedral site. This-

. . pro;ect is being held back by planmng consrderat!ons

. Desrgnated fund to spread the impact “of rent- free penods and costs of

o refurbishment and dilapidations..

'~‘Clergy conference fund
-+ Church fabric repalr fund

. Pastoral fund

_'e __to make loans or grants for the provision, restoration, lmprovement or repalr e

'Strategic-Development Fund

Glebe income fund
Clergy Welfare '

. Moor Park Trust
. Regional training - .....-
- Community Engagement

Church Schools ir'lcome

Church Schools BUIldIng Prolects
:AII SauntsFleet ..
“Moss Lane__Fund ”':’__

" Partridge Fund

Desrgnated fund for the tnenmal Dlocesan clergy conference

) Desrgnated fund from whlch to make grants to parlshes for fabrlc repalr

The Diocésan. pastoral dccount” |s regulated by the” provrsrons ‘of the Pastoral --

A'I'.Measure 2011. The restricted purposes for which the account: may beused are: o
.-e . to defray costs-incurred for the purposes of the Measure or any scheme: or,:_-

order ‘madé under the’ Measure except for salaries of regular Dlocesan'
employees

of churches and parsonage houses in the Diocese -

“e - other purposes of the Diocese or any benefice or parrsh in'the Dlocese

. fto make grants or loans to any other Diocese -
e totransfer funds to other Dnocesan funds

Funds received from the Natlonal Church- for SpeCIfIC strateglc development :

projects including church growth projects in new housing developments and.other

_ church growth projects. Joint fundmg is belng provrded from DBF general funds -

through the TCTL" growth fund.

Accumulated mcome from glebe capltal used for clergy stlpends and housrng

" costs.

Accumulated mvestment income for needy and retired clergy and thenr

dependants.

Expendable gift from Moor Park College‘for adult Christianveducation‘work.

.- Restricted fund:for the activity.of the regional.training Diocesan.partnership. .. ..-.. . . . .- ..

Grants and related activity for Community Engagement projects.

Accumulated income from uniform statutoryh trusts {church schools fund capi'ta'l)
used for. supportmgchurch schools in the Dlocese bath buildings and educatlon

Funds for Church School Building PrOJects .

Funds to support mlssvon in All Saints Fleet

T Funds to support mission in Godalmlng

Funds'to support‘Ch‘urch of E'ngland Schools. -
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o 22. B DESCRIPTION OF FUNDS (contlnued) B
Mnmstenal Educatlon S - Income and Expendnture on the ministerial educatlon of ordmands
Board endowment o .. Expendable endowment fund for capital growth. Income is. credlted to the general __: :
) - .- .- fundforthe general purposes of the Diocese. - ..., .- .- e
. OnsIow bequest 5}" -: B Expendable endowment for the support of clergy and bunldmg churches m Surrey
EM Woods trust capntal o C Expendable endowment for'the benefit of needy or retired clergy and theIr

- - ) - __-_:_ T - dependants Income IS credlted to the Clergy Welfare fund - - - -:':

Church scho'olvs' fund _c'a‘pital':‘ "~ “Expendable’ endowment ansmg from sale’ proceeds ‘of redundant Church of
’ England School properties. Its use is restricted by law to capital and maintenance
work to Church of England schools in the Diocese. Income arising may be used to.
support education generally in the Diocese. The DBF is Trustee of these funds,
“which are managed ona day to'day ba5|s by and in consultatlon wnth the Board of
© Education’ 7 Lo LI O

'GIebe capitalfund' - - The gIebe capltaI ‘fund was created from the Dnocesan stnpends fund capltal' L

" account held on behalf of the. Dlocese by the Church "Commissioners under the, R

’ Endowments and Glebe Measure 1976 and glebe assets, to prowde income for
clergy stipends. It represents glebe assets, the accumulated sale proceeds of glebe '
.. - property,® sale Vprocee'ds ot'benefice .houses and surp_lus benefice endowments
-- - - - following pasteral reorganisation. Capital funds may be_used for the purchase; -
*  improvement and maintenance of glebe property and benefice houses. Besides
o glébe ‘property, the funds may be invested in the CBF Church'of England Property, "
- Investment-or F|xed interest Securities-Funds,.or snmply held on deposit. Income
is crednted to the general fund for the payment of stlpends and beneflce house '
" outgoings.

Retired clergy fund ) " Expendable endowment for the provision of housing for retured clergy Income is
‘ cred|ted to this same. fund ‘

~.-Benefice houses fund .. The benefice houses fund consists of resources restrlcted to provision of beneflce‘ :
; T .- -houses in-the Diocese: They are. represented by the benefice -houses of by sale .
’proceédsY of former benefice houses -held "on suspense by the Church
Commissioners. Although-benefice houses are vested in incumbents for the time
. being of benefices concerned, the DBF is obliged to maintain them, to ensure that
- there are sufficient benefice houses for the pastoral structure of the Diocese, and
.- receives the sale proceeds of. benefice houses surplus to requirements into the
Diocesan pastoral account. - -

Nugentfund " Expendable endowment created by the lifetime gift of the late Lord Nugent.
E Newill trust o "Permanent endowment to provide income for family needs. Income is credited to’
the general fund.

Budgen legacy - Permanent endowment to provnde income for general church purposes Income is
' : credited to the general fund.” e . .

--G Nashwill =7 - - .- - .+ ~. - Permanent -endowment-to - provide income :for any BBF purposes. Inecome is - -
credited-to the general fund.

Power legacy . " . _Permanent endowment to provrde income for clergy stlpends Income is credited
L to the general fund. ; .

.Toulrnlin_wilI . o Permanent endowment to provnde income for the tralnlng of ordlnatlon'
- EER '-”"-candndates income lscredntedtothegeneralfund SR R .

- T;:Q:Iﬂr§:3._z9'_0;30’é E: info@cofegujI'd;f;ord;o;.g.u:k www.cofeguild'ford.-o_g:g;.ulg_f:'-:;“ - _ :T-._.-_'T; B_@I‘-IG-';.I.“i..s..



